From: Julie Emory

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Cc: Ed Driggers

Subject: [External] Town of Blythewood FY25 Q3 Reporting

Date: Friday, April 4, 2025 11:18:22 AM

Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report FY25 Q3 - Town of Blythewood signed with supporting documentation.pdf
Meg,

Please see the attached report for the Town of Blythewood for FY25 Q3. We have
expended all funds!
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Julie Emory

Office Manager

Town of Blythewood

PO Box 1004 / 171 Langford Road
Blythewood, SC 29016

P: (803) 754-0501

F: (803) 754-0563

E: emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
W: www.townofblythewoodsc.gov


mailto:emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Driggerse@townofblythewoodsc.gov
mailto:emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.townofblythewoodsc.gov/__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!LKZW-k_B8gaR5zfkYZwdaLWEbPfIdb_t2Dl1fDZ7Cu7JECQQm63Tmd6SaCwr-upvHdoVzT1jdaFchicfe62_9uC8UHwQrw-ULb3X9oKFN4UQaM3K$

Amount

State of South Carolina Contribution Expend

State Agency Providing the Contribution

iture Report

Contribution Information

Purpose

This form is designed to coltect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19. This form must be
submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation crganization at the end of year guarter and by June 30, 2023.

i $500,000

X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park

QOrganization Information

Entity Name Town of Blythewood

Address PO Box 1004, 171 Langford Road
City/State/Zip Blythewood, SC 29016

Website www.townofblythewoodsc.gov
Tax ID# 57-0646434

Entity Type Municipality

Reporting Period

Reporting Perlod  |Quarter 3: January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

Accounting of how the funds ha

Organization Contact Informatkon

Name €dward R, Driggers
[Position/Title | Town Administrator
{Telephane 803-754-0501

Secondary Organizat

driggerse@townofblythewoodsc.gav
on Contact Information

Name Julie Emory
|Posttion/Title_Office Manager

{Telephone  |803-754-0501

[Email |emoryi@townofblythewoodse.gov

we been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget FY23Total | FY24Total | Quarterl Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total | Balance

Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re $5(,000.00 $53,720.00 $54,753.00 $5,499.00 $1,500.00 $7,980.00 $5123,452.00] -$73,452.00
m_.mnm_..h $150,000.00 $0.00 50,00 $52,250.00 $52,250.00 $97,750.00
Restroom facilities $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $304,298.00 $304,298.00| -5154,298.00
_.ﬁ:n..zm $25,000.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
[Irrigation $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00]  $30,000.00
Bleachers $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $10,000.00
Utility installation $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00)  $65,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total| mmea.oce.s_ me_uno.oe mmhhumm.oo $5,499.00 ....._..st.oo wuﬂ&ﬁﬂ&.ﬂ.. $0.00] $500,000.00 ﬁek.h

Explanation of any un

spent fundsfto be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

The Organization certifies thftthe funds have been expended in accordance with the Pla

Expenditure Certification

n provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Signat
Edward R. Driggers

Printed Name

Town Administrator

Title
4/7/2025

Date






E‘:ﬁ'-;ﬁn‘";""fef:’""m Invoice 25-6215 M

Columbia, SC 29201 g%h&.&}THE LAﬂEPLAN GROUP ISOUTH

803-256-0562 ) Lipdacse Actimcias | Enpnessng | Pransing
N4

BiLL TO
Mr. Daniel Stines
03/13/2025 $2.160.00 04M12/2025

171 Langford Road
Blythewood, SC 29016

JOB NUMBER
1172 - Doko Meadows Field & Fra

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Professional Design Services 0.00
Base Map Preparation: $18,300 {100% complete)
Previously invoiced: $18,300; Invoiced today: $0.

Final Master Plan: $3,800 (100% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $3,800; invoiced today: $0.

Design Development Drawings: $19,800 {100% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $19,800; Invoiced today: $0.

Construction Documents: $32,300 (100% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $32,300; invoiced today: $0.

Bidding/Contract Negotiation: $3,000 (100% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $3,000; Invoiced today: $0.

Contract Administration: $10,800 (60% complete) 2,160.00
Previously invoiced: $4,320; Invoiced today: $2,160.

Permitting with SC DHEC: $291 (100% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $291; Invoiced today: $0.

Printing: $654 (100% complete) 0.00

Previously invoiced: $654; Invoiced today: $0.

TOTAL DUE $2,160.00

THANK YOU.

Ko HM-SB3
N gk





The LandPlan Group South Invoice 25-6160

1206 Scott Street

Columbia, SC 29201

803-256-0562
BILLTO
Mr. Daniel Stines ===
Town of Blythewood DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE
171 Langford Road 01/23/2025 $4,200.00 02/222025
Blythewood, SC 29016
JOB NUMBER
1172 - Doko Meadows Field & Fra
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Profassional Design Sarvices 0.00
Base Map Preparation: $18,300 (100% complete)
Previously invoiced: $18,300; Invoiced today: $0.
Final Master Plan: $3,800 (100% complete} 0.00
Previously invoiced: $3,800; Invoiced today: $0.
Design Development Drawings: $19,800 (100% compleate) 0.00
Praviously invoiced: $19,800; Involced today: $0.
Construction Documents: $32,300 (100% complets) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $32,300; Invoiced today: $0.
Bidding/Contract Negotiation: $3,000 (100% complete) 1.500.00
Previously invoiced: $1,500; Invoiced today: $1,500.
Contract Administration: $10,800 (25% complete) 2,700.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoicad today: $2,700.
Permitting with SC DHEC: $291 (100% complets) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $291; Invoiced today: $0.
Printing: $654 (100% complete) 0.00
Praviously invoiced: $654; Invoiced today: $0.

TOTAL DUE $4,200.00
CAN N E D THANK YOU

30 910

583
bor GrmOLJUU-!





M le il bt Invoice 25-6186 P
1206 Scott Street ,@\ oy
i g Ny THE LANDPLAN GROUP SQUTH
COIUmbia, SC 29201 O A ' - )
) ‘? Landscaps Archinschure | Enginoaring | Planning
803-256-0562 ¥ /] 5
g
8ILLTO
Mr. Daniel Stines = DUE DATE
171 Langford Road 02/20/2025 $1,620.00 0 0
Blythewood, SC 29016
JOB NUMBER
1172 - Doko Meadows Field & Fra
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Professional Design Services 0.00
Base Map Preparation: $18,300 (100% complete)
Previously invoiced: $18,300; invoiced today: $0.
Final Master Plan: $3,800 (100% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $3,800; invoiced today: $0.
Design Deveiopment Drawings: $18,800 (100% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $19,800; Invoiced today: $0.
Construction Documents: $32,300 (100% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $32,300; Invoiced today: $0.
Bidding/Cantract Negotiation: $3,000 {100% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $3,000; Invoiced today: $0.
Contract Administration: $10,800 (40% complete) 1,620.00
Previously invoiced: $2,700; Invoiced today: $1,620.
Permitting with SC DHEC; $291 (100% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $291; Invoiced today: $0.
Printing: $654 (100% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $654; Invoiced today: $0.
$1,620.00
THANK YOU

30 F0.5%3
ﬂ’)so ‘pf' %‘—t W





APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT AL DOCUMENT G702 ———_ Page 1 of 2

TOOWNER: Town of Biythewoud PROECT Dok Soceer Fickls APPLICATHON NO: i Distribugion

South Carolina N OJOWNER

N [ARCUHITRC!
PERIOD TO 02/28/25 N [CONTRACTON

FROM CONTRACFOR VIAARCHITECT. The Landplan Group South

Rundolph & Son Builders. Inc. —..II

P.O. Box 110283 PROJECT D RS8324

Clutrlotre, NoC, 2824 E-0243
COMTRACT VOR: General Construction CONTRACT DATE: 11/18/24

Oozaﬁ._ﬂ>0.—.0m-m >—Uv—l_0>n_.._oz FOR PAYMENT The sndersegned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contriacter's Kaowhedge,

Lits show n below . s cannection with she Conmistt idvmination and belicl the Work covered by this Applicauon For Payirent hues been

it CiA0, s atached cempleted mouceordapee with e Comract Documents, thit all amounts have been pasd by
the Contractor 1oy Work Jur which previous Certihicates tor Pavinent were assued amd
payments recerved Tom the Owner, and thit current payment shown heren 1s now due

s made Tor pas
1 Shivet. ATA Thw

Appbic
Cudd

CORIGINAL CONTRAC L SUM 5 1 130,008 Hy

IooNet chunge by Clhangee Osder S 0,00 CONTRACTOR:  RANPOLPH & SON BUILDIERS, INC,
LCORTRAUCTSUM TO DAL (e | £ 2) b 1 130,004 oY
4 THOTAL COMPLE TED & STORED O b

. g s UELY A S O . N BON.03S (U
1AL tCelurenres Crome GU3 T iy N r\& i Date

i RETAINAGE: VU A =
E 1L % ot Cong Yok 5 80.802.5] stite o, North h.:.c_:... County of’ ..r_.)r...ﬁ
tColamn 12+ B on GO0 ribed and ...s_:. w before e this .\x“,l A L N\ v
b 1% o Stozed Matenial ) 000 Nutury Publre: _ J\ 3
A ,m\F mm\ v
TColumn F o G My h:::_:mm:_: Tapirds: _\ \\ E \A
3 0,862 51 ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAY
TOTAL FARNED LESS RETAINAGE 3 727,762 3% In wecordunee witly the Comruet Docunents, based on on-stte ebseryations and the data
(Emie 3 Less Lane 5 Total) cumpnsing the appheation. the Archiitect centifies o the Owner thut to e best of the
1 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Archereer's Knowledge. informution and belict the Work has progressed as rodicated,
FAYMENT (Line 6 1Tom prior Certificat) 5 477,145, 54 the guahity of the Work is in accordance with the Contraet Docerents, and the Convacior
3. CURRENT PAYMENT DU s 250,577.405 is entitled 1o payinem of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED., m..
U BALANCE TO FINESHL INCT UDING RITTAIMNA b MIXsdn 11
: Il..\l\
(Ltne 3 ess L 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED .. ... ... 5 M u\ud IH \.N
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY thitach expianation if sanomt certifivd differs from e amonat applivd itiaf alf figwres on this
Tintad whanges upproved :::. :E Centiruetsion 3heer thar are chanped o conform wagh the amoant covafied
W pres oy months by Owner Lo—
Tutad sapproved this Munth Ly w\{\g N\h
TOTALS iy by ﬁ.«:_:ﬁ:r Iy ot n_nw::._r.r The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is puyable only (o ::.
Lenllor named hereie, lssuance, piyanerst and seceptange ol avment are without
NE St prequdice W any rights of the Owner or Contracior under this Contrac
WA BUTURENT 002 - APHLICA IGH ANU CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMERT 1092 EDINGH Als <50 THE ANMERICAN INSTITUTE QF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE ., N W. WASHINGTON LG 000050

Users may oblain validation of this document by requesting a completed AlA Document D491 - Certification of Document's Authenticity from the Licensee.





CONTINUATION SHEET

AlA DOCUMENT G703
Applicalion and Cerlilicals for Payment Applicalion Number: 3
AlA Document G702, APPLICATION ANC CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, containing Application Dale: 2/28:2025
In tebulations betow, smounts are stated o tha nearest dollar. Pertiod to: 2/28/2025
Use Column | on Contracts whese varlable retaln for iine ltems may apply. Architect's ID No.:
A B & D | E E G H i
Div. # Description of Work Schedule Matarials Total % Balance Retalnage
Value From Previous This Period Presenlly Completed {G/C) To Findsh
Applicatlon Stored and Stored C-G)
(D+E) {Not in To Cate
Dor E} {D+E+F)

1 Generat Conditions 147,356.17 75,151.65 34 827 92 108, 770.57 T4% 37,576.680 10,977.98
Bond 7,843.00 7,843.00 7,843.00 100% 0.00/ 784.30
Bulldlng Permit & Business License 7,991.25 7,881.25 7,991.25 100% 0.00 799.13
Mabilization 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 100% 0.00 3,000.00

__un_._..oc:_umau: 15,000.00 0.00 0% 15,000.00 0.00
Survey 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,500.00 ._8$_ 0.00 860.00

2 |Grading and Earlhwork v 53,500.00|.. .-...51,000.00|- 1,250.00 52250001 08% 1,250.00 5,225.00
Storm Drainage 34,640.00 31,040.00 2,800.00 33.840.00 98% 800.00 3,384.00
Site Sewet/Water 25,791.25 21,801.25 3,500.00 25,391.25 88% 400.00 2538.13
Site Electrical 4,000.00 4 00000 4 000.00) 100% 0.00 400.00
Paying, Stone Base & Stiping 11,960.62 4.800.00 1,166.52 5,960.52 50% 6,000.00 598.05
Site Concrate 6,718.00 4,278.00 1,240.00 5.518.00 2% 1,200.00 551.80
Landscaping 40,730.60 30,730.50, 30,730.50 5% 10,000.00 3,073.05
Irrigation 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 100% 0.00 2,000.00

3 Cast in Place Concrete 65,707.00 80,707.00 80,707.00 92% 5,000.00 8.070.70

4 |Masonry 125,300.00 62 800.00 24,500.00 87,300.00 70% 38,000.00 8,730.00!

5 Miscellaneous Staal 3,020.00 2,000.00 1,020.00 3,020.00 100% 0.00 302.00

8__ |Framing Labor 30,849.00 28,949.00, 28 949.00 B84% 2,000.00 2,804.00
Hoof Trusses 22,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00] _ 100% 0.00 2,200.00
Framing Malertals 42,717.00 42,717.00 42,7117.00 100% 0.00 4,271.70
Millwark 5,900.00 0.00 0% 5,800.00, 0.00

7 Dampproofing & Spray Foam insulation 6.000.00 1,500.00 3,500.00 5.000.00 100% 0.00 500.00
Spray Foam Insulation 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 100% 0.00 225.00
Siding 5,000.00 0.00/ 0% 5.000.00 0.00
Roofing & Flashing 27,625,00/ 24,725.00 24,725.00 90% 2,900.00 2472.50
EIFS 9.500.00, 0.00 0% 9,500.00 0.00
Jaint Sealants 4 500.00 0.00 0% 4,500.00 0.00

8 Doors/Frames/Hardware 9,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 8,000.00 87% 3,000.00 600.00
Labaor Doors/Frames/Hardware 1,742.00 575.00 575.00 33% 1,167.00 57.50
Windows 12,500.00; 12,500.00 12,500.00 100% 0.00 1,250.00
Shutters 1,000.00 0.00 0% 1,000.00 0.00,
Insiall Windowa/Shulters 2,400.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 76% 600.00 180.00






9 |Plaster/Gypsum Board 9,179.00 3,179.00 3,179.00 35% 6,000.00 317.90
Ceramic Tila 17,859.00 0.00 0% 17,858.00 0.00
Painling 8 Costings 15,668.00 8,650.00 8,858.00 57% 8,808.00 885.90

10__ {Tollet Partitons & Tollet Accessories 0,900.00 0.00 0% D,800.00 0.00
‘Toliet Partitions & Tollet Accassories- Labar 2,750.00 0.00 0% 2,750.001 0.00

Fire Protection Speclaliies 587.00 0.00 0% 587.00 0.00

16rumis [HVAC 8,000.00 7,175.00 7,175.00 80% 825.00 717.50
15 mao [Plumbing 8381000}  32,607.00 21,653.00 64,350.00 85% 9.460.00 5,435.00
16__{Elecirical 112,715.00] 3571500 60,000.00 95,715.00 85% 17,000.00 9 571.50
TOTALS: 1,030,608.69]  530,206.15 278,410.94 0.00[ _ 808,625.08 78% 221,983.60 80,962.51

CHANGE ORDERS

0.00] s 0.00 0.00
TOTALS: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 v.00{ #ovial 0.00 0.00]
[SRAND TOTAL: ] 1,030,808.88]  530,.206.15] 278,419.04] 0.00]  EB08,525.08]  70%] 221,983.60] 80,862.51]






APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G702 Page 1 of 2

TO OWNER: Town of Blythewood PROJECT: Doko Soccer Fields APPLICATION NO: 1 Distribution to:

South Carolina OWNER

X |ARCHITECT
PERIOD TO: 12/31/24 X |CONTRACTOR

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ARCHITECT: The Landplan Group South

Randolph & Son Builders, Inc.

P.O. Box 410283 PROJECT ID: R58324

Charlotte, N.C. 28241-0283
CONTRACT FOR: General Construction CONTRACT DATE: 11/18/24
CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge,
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been
Continuation Sheet, AlA Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due.

. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM

. Net change by Change Orders

. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +2)
. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO

1,030,608.69
0.00 CONTRACTOR: RANDOLPH & SON BUILDERS, INC.

oL —
“2 B e

5. RETAINAGE:

a. 5 % of Completed Work 8§ 13,406.53 State of: ort Carolina County_‘pf Meckalenhm:g. A1 s
C
(Column D +‘ E on G703) - Subseribed and sworn'to betore me this - CE' At oA :
b. 5 % of Stored Material 5 0.00 Notary Pubhq,‘;z%é ’ﬁ i 7 \
(Column F on G703) My Commissien ExpiTes: ﬁ/ “FLe

Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or

1,030,608.69 , ) 6
268,130.67 } ; / 5
DATE  (Column G on G703) iR A ’. (f/) Date: E [g 9_5

Total in Column I of G703) 5 13,406.53 ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE S 254,724.14 In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated,
PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ 0.00 the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE h) 254,724.14 is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINA 3 775,884.55
(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED . .. ........ $
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY (Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this
Total changes approved Application and onthe Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.)
in previous months by Owner ARCHITECT:
Total approved this Month By: Date:
TOTALS $0.00 This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without
NET CHANGES by Change Order $0.00 prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract.
AlA DOCUMENT G702 - APPLICATICN AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT - 1992 EDITION - AIA - ©1992 THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE., N.W., WASHINGTON, DC 20006-5292

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity from the Licensee.





CONTINUATION SHEET

AlA DOCUMENT G703

Application and Certificate for Payment Application Number: 1

AlA Document G702, APPLICATION ANC CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, containing Application Date: 12/27/2024

In tabulations befow, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Period to: 12{31/2024

Usa Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. Architect’s ID No.;

A B c D i E F G H |
Div. # Dascription of Work Schedule Materials Total % Balance Retainage
Value From Pravious This Period Presently Completed {GIC} To Finish
Application Stored and Stored (C-G)
{D + E} . {Notin To Date
D or E) (D+E+F)

1 General Conditions 147,356.17 38,575.17 38,675.17 26% 108,781.00 1,928.76
Bond 7,843.00 7,843.00 7,843.00 100% 0.00 392.15
Building Permit & Business License 7,991.25 7,991.25 7,891.25 100% £.00 399.56
Mabilization 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 100% 0.00 1,500,00
Demobilization 15,000.00 0.00 0% 15,000.00 0.00
Survey 8,500.00 7,250.00 7,250.00 85% 1,250.00 362.50

2 |Grading and Earthwork 53,500.00 45,500.00 45,600.00 85% §,000.00 2,275.00
Storm Drainage 34,640.00 25,840.00 25,840.00 75% 8,800.00 1,262.00
Site Sewer/Water 256,791.25 19,231.25 19,231.25 75% 6,560.00 961.56
Site Electrical 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 100% 0.00 200.00
Paving, Stone Base & Striping 11,960.52 4,800.00 4,800.00 40% 7,160.52 240.00
Slte Concrete 6,718.00 3,378.00 3,378.00 50% 3,340.00 168.90
Landscaping 40,730.50 0.00 0% 40,730.50 0.00
Irrigation 20,000.00 0.00 0% 20,000.00 0.00

3 |Cast In Place Concrete 65,707.00 35,707.00 35,707.00 54% 30,000.00 1,785.35

4  [Masonry 125,300.00 25,300.00 25,300.00 20% 100,000.00 1,265.00

5 Miscellaneous Steel 3,020.00 0.00 0% 3,020.00 0.00

6 |Framing Labor 30,949.0C 0.00 0% 30,249.00 0.00
Roof Trusses 22,000.00 0.00 0% 22,000.00 0.00
Framing Matetials 42,717.00 0.00 0% 42,717.00 0.00
Millworlg 5,900.00 0.00 0% 5,900.00 0.00

7 |Damgprocfing & Spray Foam Insulation 5,000.00 0.00 0% 5,000.00 0.00
Spray Foam Insulation 2,250.00 0.00 0% 2,250.00 0.00
Siding 5,000.00 0.00 0% 5,000.00 Q.00
Rogfing & Flashing 27,625.00 0.00 0% 27.,625.00 0.00
EIFS 9,500.00 0.00 0% 9,500.00 0.00
Joint Sealants 4,500.00 0.00 0% 4,500.00 0.00

8 Doors/Frames/Hardware 9,000.00 0.00 0% 9,000.00 0.00
Labor Doors/Frames/Hardware 1,742.00 0.00 0% 1,742.00 0.00
Windows 12,500.00 0.00 0% 12,500.00 0.00
Shutters 1,000.00 0.00 0% 1,000.00 0.00
Install Windows/Shutlers 2,400.00 0.00 0% 2,400.00 0.00






9 |Plaster/Gypsum Board 9,179.00 0.00 0% 9,179.00 0.00
Ceramic Tile 17,859.00 .00 0% 17,852.00 0.00
Painting & Coatings 15,668.00 0.00 0% 15,668.00 0.00

10 |Toilet Partitions & Tollet Accessories 9,800.00 0.00 0% 9,800.00 0.00
Tollet Partitions & Toilet Accessorigs- Labor 2,750.00 0.00 0% 2,750.00 (.00
Fire Protecilon Speclalities 587.00 0.00 0% 587.00 0.00

150.ums |HYAC 8,000.00 0.00 0% 8,000.00 0.00

15 nac |Plumbing 63,810.00 0.00 0% 63,810.00 0,00

16 |Electrical 112,715.00 12,715.00 12,715.00 11% 100,000.00 G35.75

TOTALS: 1,030,608.69 0.00 268,130.67 0.00 268,130.67 26% 762,478.02 13,406.53
CHANGE ORDERS

0.00] #DIVIQ! 0.00 0.00

TOTALS: 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00] #DIViOIl 0.00 0.00

| [cRAND TOTAL: 1,030,608.69] 0.00} 268,130.67] 0.00]  268,130.67]  26%] 762,478.02| 13,406.53]






From: Daniel Stines

To: Julie Emory
Subject: Fw: Doko Soccer Fields- December 2024 Pay Application #1
Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 8:36:46 AM

They will pick these checks up. Do not mail.
Thank you

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Manish Venugopal <Manish@RandolphBuilders.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 8:35 AM

To: Daniel Stines <Stinesd@townofblythewoodsc.gov>

Cc: Austin Randolph <Austin@RandolphBuilders.com>; Rick McMackin
<Rmcmackin@landplansouth.com>; Jeff Randolph <Jeff@randolphbuilders.com>; Landra
Fraiser <Landra@randolphbuilders.com>

Subject: Re: Doko Soccer Fields- December 2024 Pay Application #1

Caution: This message was sent from outside the company. Please do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and verify the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Town of Blythewood. Maintain caution when opening
external links/attachments

We can pick up, Daniel.

From: Daniel Stines <Stinesd @townofblythewoodsc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 8:34:50 AM

To: Manish Venugopal

Cc: Austin Randolph; Rick McMackin; Jeff Randolph; Landra Fraiser
Subject: Re: Doko Soccer Fields- December 2024 Pay Application #1

Thank you. Is the preference to pickup the checks or mail them?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Manish Venugopal <Manish@RandolphBuilders.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 8:17:11 AM

To: Daniel Stines <Stinesd @townofblythewoodsc.gov>

Cc: Austin Randolph <Austin@RandolphBuilders.com>; Rick McMackin
<Rmcmackin@landplansouth.com>; Jeff Randolph <Jeff@randolphbuilders.com>; Landra Fraiser
<Landra@randolphbuilders.com>

Subject: Doko Soccer Fields- December 2024 Pay Application #1

Caution: This message was sent from outside the company. Please do not click links or



mailto:Stinesd@townofblythewoodsc.gov

mailto:emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov

https://aka.ms/o0ukef

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__aka.ms_o0ukef&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=b-a2lZ_rCtja7uAsK53Xtwt772SHXqc4eRwGt0lFFp4&m=lxu2z8lFH6LBLrUsV7mBeMtgSja-T0tx4veZeyP0lxkvdR2w5SEI_Tv056kq-wn_&s=0TiHSh_rarTL1uX5b2Fr1iiq_yKLM0N8bT__Px3_o1w&e=



open attachments unless you recognize the sender and verify the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Town of Blythewood. Maintain caution when opening
external links/attachments

Daniel,
Attached pay application #1 for December 2024.
Thank you. Have a great day.

Regards,
Manish Venugopal





APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G702 Page 1 of 2
TO OWNER: Town of Blythewood PROJECT: Doko Soccer Fields APPLICATION NO: 2 Distribution to:

South Carolina X |JOWNER

X |ARCHITECT
PERIOD TO: 02/03/25 X |CONTRACTOR

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

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract.
Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached.

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge,
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by
the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due.

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 1,030,608.69
2. Net change by Change Orders S 0.00 CONTRACTOR: RANDOLPH & SON BUILDERS, INC.
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +2) $ 1,030,608.69
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 530,206.15
DATE (Column G on G703) By: Date:
5. RETAINAGE: o
a. 10 % of Completed Work $ 53,020.62 State of: NortiNCarolina County o QS
(Column D + E on G703) Subscribed and swogh to bdore lTIL this (}A-._\L a- 7%f (
b. 10 % of Stored Material $ 0.00 Notary Publ-'l!:; ﬁ% 7]
(Column F on G703) My Commis§io KM?MM

Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or

Total in Column I of G703) $ 53,020.62
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ 477,185.54

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

[n accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total)

comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 2{4‘ T “{ ( q Architect's knowledge, information and beliet the Work has progressed as indicated,
PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ 2H3H b= the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 7?—.2,'4 “l. "_'ﬁ 23886793 is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINA $ 553,423.16 (o)
(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED ........... $ 22 ,Z-/ 4 (Ol - L
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY (Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this
Total changes approved Applicati d onthe Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.)
in previous months by Owner ARCHITECT:
Total approved this Month By: Date: 2 /7—“{ 2,9’2,3'
\)
TOTALS $0.00 This Certiﬂcutkélis not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance ot payment are without
NET CHANGES by Change Order $0.00 prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract.

AlA DOCUMENT G702 - APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT - 1992 EDITION - AlA - ©1992

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE., N.W., WASHINGTON, DC 20006-5292

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity from the Licensee.
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		Quarterly Expenditure Report FY25 Q3 - Town of Blythewood signed with supporting documentation.pdf

		App#1 Randolph & Son Builders, Inc. Doko Soccer Fields_$254,724.14

		App#1 Randolph & Son Builders, Inc. Doko Soccer Fields_$254,724.14

		Fw_ Doko Soccer Fields- December 2024 Pay Appli...



		App#2 Randolph & Son Builders, Inc. Doko Soccer Fields_$222,461.40




Amount
$500 000 X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

QOrganization Iinformation

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to coltect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19. This form must be

submitted to the state 2 en

State

en Providin the Contribution

Entity Name Town of Blythewood

Address PO Box 1004, 171 Langford Road
City/State/Zip Blythewood, SC 29016

Website www.townofblythewoodsc.gov
Tax ID# 57-0646434

Entity Type Municipality

Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows ark

Re ortin Period

Athletic Field Plan - Desi n Develo ment & construct on documents for new re

Gradin

Restroom fac ities
Li htn

Irri aton
Bleachers

Ut i instal ation

Signat
Edward R. Driggers

Quarter 3: Janua 1 2025 - March 31 2025

Descri tion

Printed Name

Bud et FY23 Total
$50,00000 553,720 00
$15¢ 000.00 $0 00
$150,000 00 $0.00
$25 000 00 $0 00
$50,000.00 $0.00
$10,000 00 $0 00
$65 000.00 S0 00
$500,000.00 53 720.00

Town Administrator

FY24 Total

$54,753.00
$0,00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$54 753.00

Name
Position/Title
Tele hane
Email

Name
Position/Title
Tele heone
Email

Quarter 1
$5 499.00

$5 499.00

Title
4/7/2025

Date

thatis rovidin the contribution to the desi nation or anization at the end of ear uarter and b June 30, 2023.

Pur ose

L I .
Edward R. Dri  ers
Town Administrator
£03-754-0501

dri erse@townofbl hewoodsc. av

[ IS " -
Julie Emo
Office Mana er
B803-754-0501

emo “@townofbl hewoodsc. ov

nditures
Quarter 2 Quarter 3
$1,500.00 $7,980.00
$52 250.00
$304,298.00
$20 000.00

$1,500.00 $334528.00

Quarter 4

Total

$123 452,00
$52,250.00
$304,298.00
30.00
$20,000.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$60 000.00

Balance
-$73,452,00
$97 750.00
-4154,298.00
$25 000.00
$30,000.00
$10,000.00
$65,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00



The LandPtan Group South Invoice 25-6215

D

I-
1206 Scott Street ™
Columbia, SC 29201 %&%ﬂ THE LANDPLAN GROUP SOUTH
Landscape Asch tecture | Engmeenng  Planning

803-256-0562 \@!@'
BiLL TO
Mr. Daniel Stines
Town of Blythewood DATE DUE DATE
171 Langford Road 03/13/2025 04/12/2025
Blythewood, SC 29016
JOB NUMBER
1172 Ooko Meadows Field & Fra
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
Previously invoiced: $654; invoiced today: $0

TOTAL DUE $2,160.00
THANK YOU,

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



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT

AL DOCUMENT G702 = Page 1 of 2

TO OWNER® Town of Biythewonod PO D Doko Socee Felds
South Carelina

FROM CUNIRAC OR 1 T ECE The landplan Group South

Rundolph & Son Builders, Inc

PO Box 410283
Clirlotre, N, 28241-0243
LU RACTTOR  General Construction

D strbutior wr
AOJOWNL L
N [ARCUETLC
0228125 NOJCONIRAC N

[ ]

APPLICATION NO:

PERIOD TO

PROJECT {1 R58324

CONTRACT DATE: 11/18/24

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

\pp mas made o pa o Lo slown Below, s cannection with the Conne ¢
(STl a Shieet v A I o et GO s st bed

CORMGINAL CONTHRACL ST N | U300 9
rooNel chuspe by Cliange OUndet s 5 .00
COONTHAMI U SUM TO DA (e | 20 s L3000 1Y
S TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED 1O N BOBNZS Y
1A 1l Gon G703y
o RETAINAGE:
Es 14 % ot Completed Wik 5 80,502 5
(Colam 13+ Ean G703
h. HE "% o Stored Mator al ) 000
(¢ vluann Fan G703
Tota) Rethmge (Liney S 3
Total in Cedumn ol G40 5 UKL S
TOTAL PARNELD LESS RE LAIN VG M 727701 58
{Eme 4 Less Line 5 Tata )
L LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFIC AFES FUR
PAYMENT (Line o Trom prior Certibreat, S H77.145 54
s CURRENT PAYMENT DILH- S 250,577.45
CBALANCE TOFINESHINCE DINC TTAL A b A2 sd0 1
iLtne 3 eas L 6)
CHANGE QRDER SL MMARY
Tad Banges approved
WP evtous wnths by Owi
Tut Lapproved this Month
TOTALS SO
NET CHANGES by Change Ondar S04t

The undersegned Contractor certifies then ra the best ob the Contricte iy Koowbad oo

1 fumination and beliet the Work covered by this Apphicauon For Payirent s bee

o mpleted mouccordaey with Uie Comract Documents. that all amounis hve been paad b
the Contracton for Work ot which previous Certrheates for Payment were issued ind
payments recenved Trom the Owner, and thit currem payment shown heren s new due

NTRACTOR: RANPDOLPH & SON BUILDE RS, INC,

[H

P
Sttt ol North Caroling County of’ \l U
Subscribed and swaor {1 b-for me thh ,.Jf 7l L r,*'/ "4
Netuary Publee _ /J é

.
M Comnusst l‘lt.,\pl!ua - /\d“” od /(

Date E; !Qi!g i

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

weenrdungy witl the Contnet Docunsents, bused on on site obsersations and the data
¢ niposang te appheation. the Arclitect cenlifies to the Owner thut to the best of 1he
Archereet's Knowledpe, informution and belief the Work has progressed as iodicated,
the quahity of the Work is in accordunte with the Centract Docunents, and the Contagior
s entitled Lo paviem of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED, o 5—-

250,917, —

AMOUNT CORTIFIED .. ... ... 5

D 3/ 4/ 2028~

This (“.ruln..m. Iy (ks mguimhh The AMOUNT CFRNIFIED is payable only 1 lhc'
Cuntuctor named berei, Issuanee, paynen! and acceplunee ol pavment are wit w1

projudice W any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract

BT OLEN T 02 APHLICAEIGH AN B 170 PAY IE | S2EDINCH L LI

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE N W. WASHINGTON UG 00005 ¥

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting a coinpleted AIA Decument D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity from the Licensee.



CONTINUATION SHEET

AlA DOCUMENT G703
Applicalion and Cerlilicals for Payment Applicalion Number: 3
AlA Document G702, APPLICATION ANC CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, containing Application Dale: 2/28:2025
In tebulations betow, smounts are stated o tha nearest dollar. Pertiod to: 2128/2025
Use Column | on Contracis whese variable retainaqge for line ltems may apply. Architect's ID No.:
A B8 & D | E E G H i
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
Maobdlization 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 100% 0.00 3,000.00
Demobilization 15,000.00 0.00 0% 15,000.00 0.00
Survey 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,500.00 100% 0.00 860.00

2 |Grading and Eardhwork v 53,500.00/.. ._...51,000.00]. 1,250.00 52,250,000, 98% 1,250.00 5,225.00
Storm Drainage 24,640.00 31,040.00 2,800.00 _33.840.00 98% 800.00 3,384.00
Shte Sewer/Water 25,791.25 21,801.25 3,500.00 25,391.25 858% 400.00 2,538.13]
Site Electrical 4,000.00 4,000.00 _4,000.00 100% 0.00 400.00
Paving, Stone Base & Striping 11,060.62 4.800.00 1,180.52 5,980.52 50% 6,000.00 598.05
Site Concrete 6,718.00 4,278.00 1,240.00 5.518.00 82% 1,200.00 551.80
Landscaping 40,730 .50 30,730.50 30,735.50 /5% 10,000,00 3.073.05
Irrigation 20,000.00 20,000.00/ aéign.uo 100% 0.00 2,000.00

3 Cust in Place Concrete 65,707.00 84,707.00 80,707.00 92% 5,000.00 8.070.70

4 |Masonry 125,300.00 82,800.00 24 500.00 &7,300.00 70% 38,000.00 8,730.00

5 _|Miscellaneous Steel 3,020.00 2 ,000.00 1,020.00 3,020.00 100% 0.00 302.00

8__ |Framing Labor 30,049.00 28,949.00 28,949.00 Qﬁﬂ_ 2,000.00 2,894.60
Roof Trusses 22,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 100% 0.00 2,200.00
Framing Malerlals 42.717.00 42,717.00 42,7117.00 100% 0.00 4,271.70
Millwark 5,900.00 0.00 0% 5,800.00 (.00

{___1Dampproofing & Spray Foam knsulation £.000.00 1,500.00 3,500.00 5.000.00 100% 0.00 500.00/
Spray Foam Ingulation 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 100% 0.00 225.00
Siding 5,000.00 0.00/ 0% 5,000.00 0.00
Roofing & Flashing 27.625.00/ 24,725.00 24,725.00 90% 2,900.00 247250
EIFS $,500.00/ 0.60 0% 9,500.00 0.00
Joinl Sealants 4, 500.00 0.00 0% 4,500.00 2.00

8 _|Doors/Frames/Hardware 9,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 8,000.00 87% 3,000.00 600.00
Lebor Doors/Frames/Hardware 1,742.00 575.00 57%5.00 33% 1,167.00 57.50
Windows 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 100% 0.00 1,250.00/
Shutters 1,000.00 0.00 0% 1,000.00 0.00
Ingiell Windows/Shulters 2,400.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 765% 600.00 180.00




9 _iPlaster/Gypsum Bogrd 9,179.00 3,179.00 3i7e.00  35% 6,000.00 317.90
Ceramic Tile 17,859.00 0.00 0% 17,858 00 0.00
Painling & Coatings 15,668.00 8,859.00 8,858.000  57% 6,808.00 8B5.90

10__{Tollet Partitions & Tollet Accossofies £,800.00 0.00 0% 9,800.00 0.00
¥ollst Parttions & Tallet Accessofies- Labar 2,750.00 0.00 0% 2,750.00¢ 0,00
Fire Protection Speclaliies 587.00 0.00 0% 587.00 0.00

16eusis [HVAC 8,000.00 7,175.00 7175000  90% 826.00 717.50
15 o [Plumbing 63,810.00f  32,667.00 21,653.00 64,350.00]  85% 9.480.00 5,435.00

16 |Eleclrical 112,715.00]  35/15.00 60,000.00 95715.00]  85% 17,000.00 9,571.50
TOTALS; 1,030,608.68]  530,206.15 275,410.94 0.00{ sose2s.08] 7% 221,983.60 80,862.51
CHANGE ORDERS

0.00| #DIvIO! 000 0.00
TOTALS: 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.001 #DIV/OI 0.00 0.00§
[GRAND TOTAL: 1,030,608.89]  530,206.15] 278,418.04| 0.00| 0862500  7ew|  221,983.60] 50,882.51]







CONTINUATION SHEET

AlA DOCUMENT G703

Applicaticn and Certificate for Payment Application Number: 1

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
Div. # Dascription of Work Schedule Matetials Total % Balance Retainage
Value From Pravious This Period Prasently Completed {GIC} To Finish
Application Stored and Stored (C-G)
{D +E} . {Notin To Date
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

10 |Toilet Partitions & Tollet Accessories 9,800.00 0.00 0% 9,800.00 .00
Tollet Partitions & Toilet Accessories- Labor 2,750.00 0.00 0% 2,750.00 (.00
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

| | GRAND TOTAL: 1,030,608.69] 0.00] 268,120.67] o.00] 268130.67]  26%] 762,478.02| 13,406.53|




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












From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Julie Emory; Daniel Stines

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 2:17:57 PM

Hello,

Currently my reports show that your organization has funds left unspent from the FY23
Appropriated Earmarks. This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon.

Please update and submit the quarterly report to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov)
by the 15t of the month following the end of each quarter.

Q3 (ending 3/31/25) update due date: 4/15/25

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager ||
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2658 | STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov


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

Cc: Daniel Stines

Subject: [External] Town of Blythewood Quarterly Expenditure Report

Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 8:30:56 AM

Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report FY25 Q2 - Town of Blythewood signed with supporting documentation.pdf
Meg,

Please see the attached report.
Thank you and Happy New Year!

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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.townofblythewoodsc.gov/__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!OORR8ImcykDL-x2pKTXotB6-1IcKSz8NdGNdOj-zhwXrFopkWZybfIUy3nvIy7pPoGmzLrgZZ366G4ZdHQ75mDu3kw_B56jinv_u8f0dmqysBZtm$

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19. This form must be
submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.
Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$500,000(|X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park
Entity Name Town of Blythewood Name Daniel Stines
Address PO Box 1004, 171 Langford Road Position/Title |Town Administrator
City/State/Zip Blythewood, SC 29016 Telephone 803-754-0501
Website www.townofblythewoodsc.gov Email stinesd@townofblythewoodsc.gov
Entity Type Municipality Name Julie Emory
Position/Title |Office Manager
Reporting Period Telephone 803-754-0501
Reporting Period |Quarter 2: October 1, 2024 - December 30, 2024 Email emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total FY24 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re $50,000.00 $53,720.00 $54,753.00 $5,499.00 $1,500.00 $115,472.00f -$65,472.00
Grading $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $150,000.00
Restroom facilities $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $150,000.00
Lighting $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Irrigation $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
Bleachers $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
Utility installation $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total| $500,000.00 $53,720.00 $54,753.00 $5,499.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00| $115,472.00| $384,528.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

DC‘S’ Town Administrator

Signature Title
Daniel Stines 1/6/2025
Printed Name Date






17236";2::';‘;?”" South Invoice 24-6085 @Ws
Columbia, SC 28201 FSPNEY THE LANDPLAN GROUP SOUTH
' L N~ Landscape Architecture | Engineering | Planning
803-256-0562 ¥ ‘l -
s’
BILL TO
Mr. Daniel Sti
T;wni':lg,yﬂ:gisood DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE
10/10/2024 $1,500.00 11/09/2024

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

Design Development Drawings: $19,800 (100% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $19,800; invoiced today: $0.

Construction Documents: $32,300 {100% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $32,300; Invoiced today: $0.

Bidding/Contract Negotiation: $3,000 (50% complete) 1,500.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $1,500.

Contract Administration: $10,800 (0% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.

Permitting with SC DHEC: $291 (100% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $291; Invoiced today: $0.

Printing: $654 (100% complete) 0.00

Previously invoiced: $654; Invoiced today: $0.

TOTAL DUE $1,500.00

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

To: Julie Emory; stinesd@townofblyrhewoodsc.gov

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Thursday, January 2, 2025 4:19:31 PM

Happy New Year!
This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon.

Please update and submit the quarterly expenditure report to

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov by the 15™ of the month following the end of each

quarter.
Q2 (ending 12/31/24) update due date: 1/15/25

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II
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
mailto:stinesd@townofblyrhewoodsc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

From: Julie Emory

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions; stinesd@townofblyrhewoodsc.gov

Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2024 5:00:34 PM

Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report FY25 Q1 - Town of Blythewood-sianed.pdf

Meg,

Sorry so late!

Julie Emory

Office Manager

Town of Blythewood

PO Box 1004 / 171 Langford Road
Blythewood, SC 29016

P: (803) 754-0501

F: (803) 754-0563

E: emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
W: www.townofblythewoodsc.gov

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 10:34 AM

To: Julie Emory <emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov>; Carroll Williamson
<williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov>; stinesd@townofblyrhewoodsc.gov

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Town of Blythewood. Maintain caution when opening external
links/attachments

Hello,

| have not received your Q1 report that was due last week. Please submit by the end of business this
Friday, October 25

-Meg


mailto:emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:stinesd@townofblyrhewoodsc.gov
mailto:emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C2c7c647ec0714178c54508dcf46ee118%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638654004336006279%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QOM%2BcvsIP6l0EN4kIZDJhd9cGiHviMmEznRITm1DsbA%3D&reserved=0

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

$500,000

X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park

Organization Information

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
Quarter 1: July 1, 2024 - September 30, 2024

Organization Contact Information

Name Daniel Stines
Position/Title |Town Administrator
Telephone 803-754-0501
Email stinesd@townofblythewoodsc.gov
Secondary Organization Contact Information
Name Julie Emory
Position/Title |Office Manager
Telephone 803-754-0501
Email emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures

Description Budget FY23 Total FY24 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re $50,000.00 $53,720.00 $54,753.00 $5,499.00 $113,972.00 -$63,972.00
Grading $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
Restroom facilities $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
Lighting $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Irrigation $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00]  $50,000.00
Bleachers $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
Utility installation $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total| $500,000.00 $53,720.00 $54,753.00 $5,499.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00( $113,972.00( $386,028.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

The Organizatipn certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Expenditure Certification

ignature
Daniel Stines

Printed Name

Town Administrator

Title
10/23/2024

Date







Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager I
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2658 | Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 3:33 PM
To: Julie Emory <emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov>; Carroll Williamson

<williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov>
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Hello,

As of 6/30/24, your organization had funds left unspent from the FY23 Appropriated Earmarks.
Attached is the updated form you will use to update your information each quarter for this fiscal
year.

Please update and submit the form to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov) by the 15t

of the month following the end of each quarter.
Your next report is due October 15, 2024.

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1-9/30 10/1-12/31 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

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



mailto:803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
mailto:williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov
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
The Organizatign certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

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
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 10:43:45 AM

| have been on medical leave for the past month. It is on my list of to do’s!
Sorry!

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

Friday, October 25th,

-Meg


mailto:emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:stinesd@townofblyrhewoodsc.gov
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C74836c7d5433441069ee08dcf3711507%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638652914242728659%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EiRCRHHaXg5RhBECOeBviIFRbWXFRDDBKO%2Bf6NUw53I%3D&reserved=0

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
Time Frame 7/1-9/30 | 10/1-12/31 | 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
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

To: Julie Emory; Carroll Williamson; stinesd@townofblyrhewoodsc.gov

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 10:33:42 AM

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

To: Julie Emory; Carroll Williamson

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 3:32:43 PM

Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report FY25 Template - Town of Blythewood.xIsx
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

Time Frame

7/1-9/30

10/1-12/31

1/1-3/31

4/1-6/30

Due Date

10/15

1/15

4/15

7/15

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
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Quarterly Reporting

				State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose

		$500,000		X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer				Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park

		Organization Information												Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		Town of Blythewood 										Name		Carroll Williamson 

		Address		PO Box 1004, 171 Langford Road										Position/Title		Town Administrator

		City/State/Zip		Blythewood, SC 29016 										Telephone		803-754-0501

		Website		www.townofblythewoodsc.gov 										Email		williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov

		Tax ID#		57-0646434										Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type		Municipality										Name		Julie Emory

														Position/Title		Office Manager

		Reporting Period												Telephone		803-754-0501

		Reporting Period												Email		emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures														Balance

										FY23 Total		FY24 Total		Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re						$50,000.00		$53,720.00		$54,753.00										$108,473.00		-$58,473.00

		Grading 						$150,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$150,000.00

		Restroom facilities						$150,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$150,000.00

		Lighting 						$25,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$25,000.00

		Irrigation						$50,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$50,000.00

		Bleachers 						$10,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$10,000.00

		Utility installation						$65,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$65,000.00

																						$0.00		$0.00

																						$0.00		$0.00

		Grand Total						$500,000.00		$53,720.00		$54,753.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$108,473.00		$391,527.00

		Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year):







		Expenditure Certification

		The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.



		Signature						Title



		Printed Name						Date





Sheet2

		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2024 - September 30, 2024

		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2024 - December 30, 2024

		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2025 - June 30, 2025
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

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution
$500,000(|X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

Purpose

Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park

Organization Contact Information

Organization Information

Entity Name Town of Blythewood Name Carroll Williamson
Address PO Box 1004, 171 Langford Road Position/Title |Town Administrator
City/State/Zip Blythewood, SC 29016 Telephone 803-754-0501
Website www.townofblythewoodsc.gov Email williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov
Entity Type Municipality Name Julie Emory
Position/Title |Office Manager
Reporting Period Email emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total FY24 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re $50,000.00 $53,720.00 $54,753.00 $108,473.00f -$58,473.00
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

Grand Total| $500,000.00 $53,720.00 $54,753.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $108,473.00| $391,527.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Signature

Printed Name

Title

Date




From: Julie Emory

To: Romaniello, Meg

Cc: Daniel Stines

Subject: [External] Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 4:30:43 PM

Attachments: 20 FY24 Year Doko Meadows Park Security Upgrades Spending Summary signed with attachments.pdf

04012024-06302024 STO Quarterly Report Athletic Fields $500000.00 grant-sianed w Attachmets.pdf

Meg,

Please see the attached reports for Q4 State Earmarks for Athletic Fields and Security at Doko
Meadow Park.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks and have a great day!

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
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State of South Carolina Fiscal Year Spending Report

This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.

This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this
form to collect fiscal year spending information from the designated organization.

Contribution Information

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution

Earmark name
| $250,000.00| P280 - Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism

|Doko Meadows Park Security Upgrades

Entity Name Town of Blythewood Contact Name Daniel Stines

Address 171 Langford Road Position/Title Assistant Town Administrator

City/State/Zip | Blythewood, SC 29016+ Telephone (803) 754-0501

Entity Type Municipality

‘ Accounting of how the funds have been spe

Expenditures
Description Budget Fiscal Year 2023 | Fiscal Year 2024 | Fiscal Year 2025 Total Balance
Purchase and Installation of a Security Gates at Doko Meadows Park $19,726.00 $50,981.23 $50,981.23 -$31,255.23
Purchase and Installation of Tag readers and cameras around Town Hall $22,000.00 $21,550.00 $21,550.00 $450.00
Security planters surrounding the playground $10,000.00 $2,537.86 $2,537.86 $7,462.14
Security Camera maintenance $58,810.00 $668.75 $668.75 $58,141.25
Trail light repair $2,582.15 $2,582.15 -$2,582.15
Nonsecurity $0.00 $0.00
Turfgrass for Playground $150,000.00 $157,217.12 $157,217.12 -$7,217.12
Speedbumps and picnic tables $4,672.23 $4,672.23 -$4,672.23
Land purchase $9,790.66 $9,790.66 $9,790.66 $0.00
Grand Total $270,326.66 $240,209.34 $9,790.66 $0.00 $250,000.00 $20,326.66

___Project is underway _X__ Projectis I funds are ext d

Project completion date

___ Project yet to be started Estimated start date Estimated completion date

Please provide a detailed spending summary, goals that were accomplished, and how the expenses benefit the publi
explanation.

If project is yet to be started, provide an

1. Security Gates: Have reduced vandalism and increased security for Doko Park. The primary benfits have been reduction in repair costs and increased safety for park users.
2. Tag Readers/Cameras: These have complimented the gates in reducing vandelism and increasing park security. 3.
4.
Turfgrass for Playground: This has provided a NPSI certified playground surface that drastically reduced maintenance cost and maintains compliance year round, reducing the Towns liability costs
and increasing playground safety for the users.

Security Planters: Aesthetically pleasing and reduce the chances of vehicular traffic circulating in the park coming in contact with users of the playground.

5. Speedhumps &
Tables: Speedhumps have increased safety by slowing park traffic down. Picnic Tables have provided a place for users to eat, relax or take a break from their activities.

Organization Certifications

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the plan provided to the agency providing the distribution and for a public purpose.

—
Assistant Town Administraator

Organization Signature Title

Daniel Stines
Printed Name

6/11/2024
Date






FIRST COMMUNITY BANK OF SC (H44)
Funds Transfer / Payment Order Request

Today's Date 08-MAR-2024 Transfer Date 0. =20
Branch Name BRANCH (200} Branch Code 200
Originator's Accoun # 1160001503 Customer Initials: 254/

Online Institution's Routing Number (9 digits) 061201754

Wire Number  202403080019445 Wire Amount  USD 75,025.32 Customer Initials: 5 Fatd
Service Charge 15.00 Prodici Code CTR

Payment Purpese:  _

Debit Amount  USD 75,040.32 Exchange Rare  0.00

Created by ASHLEY KELLY

Telegraphic Name AMERIS BANK
Name of Originator TOWN OF BLYTHEWOOD
Taxpayer 1D
Address of Originator 1 LA ORD
L W00 9016-87

Corresponding Institution
(If Beneficiary’s Bank is offline or Qutside the United States)
Beneficiary Institution All Beneficiary Data Correct: ;!Sl}'\/

(Final Destination Bank's Name & Address)

Beneficiary’s Name (Final Recipient of Funds} Y POP Y
Beneficiary's Address (required) IOLTA REAL ESTATE ACCOUNT
2838 DEVINE STREET
COLUMBIA SC 29205
Beneficiary's Account Number (required} 2049609288
Other Beneficiary Information, Reference Information, or Payment Information: _
213 SANFIELD RD BLYTHEWOOD SC 29016 c apRes L QTeele U Lhilar DM
SCoL# ©C0YO 3P 3Y
Customer Identiflcation: é DL Signature Card
Fax per Wire Transfer Agreement: < Bypass this section if Wire is Originated from
phone number called: FCB Mortgage or FCB Loan Sales Support >

person spoken w/

THIS TRANSACTION IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. Processing Payment Orders: We will use our best efforts to execute your Paymenl Order on the date received provided the Payment Order is received by us before our established cutoff
time and s recaived on a day which Is a business day for us, for the funds transfer or communications facility ("communications facility") selected by us, and for any recelving financial institution.
We will treat Payment Orders received by us after our cutoff ime as received on our next business day. In our sole discration, we may reject any Payment Order for any reason, We will notify you
of any rejection orally, electronically, of in writing. We are not lable to you for the rejection, and we are not obligated to pay you interest for the period before you receive the notice of rejection,
You must provide us with complete and correct beneficlary information including the name of the beneficiary, the name and address of the beneficiary’s financial insfitution, and the beneficiary’s
account number at that financial institution, Receiving financia! institutions may credit a Payment Order on the basis of the account number provided, even if the account number does not
comespond to an account of the intended beneficiary.
2. Confirmation of Executed Paymant Orders: Provided that prior arangaments have baen made, wa will send you a notice of debit to your account and a copy of your Payment Order after we
have executed your Payment Order. You agree to review these items and report any emors to us immediately.
3. Cancaling or Amending Payment Orders: Any request fo cance! this Payment Order must be made before we execute it. We will consider 2 request to amend a Payment Order as a request
to cancel It. We will make a roasanable effort to act on a Umety request to cancel a Payment Order bul we will not be liable i for any reason the Payment Order is not cancelsd,
4. Lability: We shall be responsible only for parforming the services expressly provided for in this Funds Transfer Requast, and shall b liable only for our gross negligence ot willil misconduct
in performing (hose services. We shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of any other person, including without imitation any Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal Reserve Bank or
communication facility, or any recelving financial institution, and no such person shall be deemed our agent. In no event shall we be fiable for any consequential, special, punitive or indirect loss
or damage which you may incur or suffer in connection with or arising out of this Funds Transfer Request.
We shall b excused from falling to act or detay in acting if such fatlure or delay Is caused by legal constraint, interruption of transmission or communication facilities, conflicts between the time of
our execution of 8 Payment Order and the deadlines of any Federal Reserve Bank or communications facility, equipment failure, war, labor dispute of job aclion, emergency conditions, acts of
God, or other circumstances beyond our controd, In addition, we shall be excused from failing to execule or delay in executing a Payment Order if such execution would result in our exceeding
any limitations on our Intra-day net funds position established according to Fedaral Reserve Board guidelines or in our othenwise violating any provision of any risk control program of the Federal
Reserve Board ¢ any rule or regulation of any other U.S. government regutatory authority.
5, Forelign Payment Orders: You agree that if you request that a Payment Crder ba sent to a foreign couniry, we may send the Payment Order in the curmancy of the receiving financial
institution’s country at our buying rate of exchange for LS. dollar transfers. You agree thal, if for any reason the Payment Order is retumad to us, you will accept the refund in .S, doltars of the
amount of the foreign money credit, based on our current buying rate on the date of the refund, less any charges or expenses to us.

Cortit)f ad— f[Dsgzt,w

Authorized Signature (and Title, if applicable)

€l}bgg;% 1 tA 5% 318124
uthorized Signatirg (and Title, if applicible) Date

Name of business or organjzation, if applicable

Date






OMB Approval No. 2502-0265

I IHI EI . A. Settlement Statement (HUD-1)
Il
B. Type of Loan
1. 0OrFHA 2 OwrHs 3. O conv. Unins 6. Fila Number: 7. Loan Number: 8. Mortgage Insurance Case Number:
7500.00324 Blythewood
4. Ova 5 Oconv.ins
C. Nole:  This form is fumished fo give you a statemeant of actual seftternent costs. Amounts paid fo and by the seftfement agent are shown.
Itams markad “p.0.¢.)" were paid outside the closing, they are shown here for informational purposes and are nol inciuded in the totals
(7500.00324 Biythewood!1)
D. Nama and Address of Borrower: E. Name and Address of Seller: F. Name and Address of Lender:
Town of Blylhewood Vicki Brooks Properties, LLC CASH
171 Langford Road
Blythewood, SC 29016
G. Property Location: H. Settlement Agent: Riley, Pope & Laney, LLC (803)799-9993 | I. Setiement Date:
213 Sandfield Road 2838 Devine Strest, Poest Office Box 11412 (29211), Columbia, SC March 08, 2024
Blythewood, SC 29016 29211 Dish 1 Date:
Richland County, South Carolina Place of Setflement: March 08, 2024
2838 Devine Streel
Post Office Box 11412 (29211)
Columbia, SC 29211
J. 8 y of Borrower's Transacli K.§ y of Seller's Transaction
100. Gross Amount Due from Borrower 400. Groas Amount Due to Seller
101. Contract sales price 72,500.00 | |401. Conlract sales price 72,500.00
02. Personal property 402. Personal property
03. Settlement charges lo borrower (ling 1400) 2,525.32 | |403.
104. 404,
105. 405.
| Adjustments for items paid by seller in advance Adjustments for items pald by saller in advance
06. City/Town taxes 406, City/Town taxes
7. County laxes 407. County taxe:
08. A 408. Asse I¢
09. 409.
410.
0 411.
2. 412,
20. Gross amount due from Borrowsr 75,025.32 | |420. Gross amount due to Seller 72,500.00
200. Amounts Paid by or in Bahalf of Barrower 500. Reducti tn Amount Due to Saller
201. Deposit or eamast money 501. Excess deposit (see instructions)
202. Principal amount of new loan(s) 502. Saltlement charges to seller (line 1400)
203. Exisling loan(s) taken subject lo 503. Existing loan(s) taken subject to
204, 504, Payoff of first morigags loan
205. 505. Payoff of second mortgage loan
206, 506.
207. 507.
208. 508.
209. 508.
Adjust ts for Hams unpaid by sellar Adjustments for items unpaid by seller
210. City/Town laxes 510. City/Town taxes
211. County taxes 511.  County taxes
212. A b 512. Assessmenls
213. 513
214. 514
215. 515
216. 516
217. 517
218. 518.
218. 519
220. Total pald byifor Borrower 0.00 }|520. Tetal reduction amount due Seller 0.00
300. Cash at Settloment from/to Borrower €00. Cash at Settlement from/to Seller
301. Gross amount due from Borrower (Line 120) 75,025.32 ||601. Gross amount due lo Seller {Lina 420} 72.500.00
302. Less amounl paid byfor Borrower {Line 220) 0.00)]|602. Less reduclions due Seller {Line 520} .00
303. CASH FROM BORROWER 75,025.32 | | 603. CASH TO SELLER 72.500.00
The Public Reporting Burdan for this collection of inf fon is st at 35 mi ped resp for colleciing. reviewing. and reporiing the data. This agancy may not collect this
infarmation. and you are not required Lo complete this form. undess it displays a currently valkd OME control number, No confidentiality is d; this disch is datory This is
desigriad 10 provide the parties 1o a RESPA d 1ion with inl ion during the sett p
The undersigned hereby acknowledge receipt of a completed copy of this slalement and any altachmants referred 1o herein.
Bomower Seller
Town of Blythewood Vicki Brooks Properties, LLC
8Y: BY:
Previous editions are obsolele Printed on: 0307724 at 11:08 AM 7500.00324 Stythawood/ 1

HUD-1, Page 1





From: Brian (Ashley) A Berr

To: Carroll Williamson

Cc: kambrellgarvin@gmail.com; Julie Emory
Subject: RE: Blythewood $250,000 earmark
Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 11:15:12 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Town of Blythewood. Maintain caution when opening external
links/attachments

Good morning, Carroll,

Yes, this is perfect, thank you. Have a great day! -Ashley

Ashley Berry

Finance Director

South Carolina Department of Parks, Recreation & Tourism
1205 Pendleton Street, Suite 517

Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-1759, Office

803-351-1775, Mobile

SCPRT.com

DISC®VER

St (aroline

From: Carroll Williamson <williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 11:13 AM

To: Brian (Ashley) A Berry <aberry@scprt.com>

Cc: kambrellgarvin@gmail.com; Julie Emory <emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov>
Subject: Blythewood $250,000 earmark

Good morning Ashley,

I spoke with Representative Kambrell Garvin, who had obtained this earmark for the Town. He told
me that he approves the use of the remaining funds to go towards the purchase of property adjacent
to Doko Meadows Park. | have copied him on this email. Is this all you need?

Carroll
Carroll Williamson
Town Administrator

williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov



mailto:aberry@scprt.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e54a5b49444041c48aea3243a7f0dd46-Carroll Wil

mailto:kambrellgarvin@gmail.com

mailto:emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov

http://www.scprt.com/

https://discoversouthcarolina.com/

mailto:williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov
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BLYTHEWOOD

« SOUTH CARODLINA «

PO Box 1004 | 171 Langford Rd | Blythewood, SC 29016
803-754-0501 | 803-754-0563-fax | website

From: Brian (Ashley) A Berry <aberry@scprt.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 12:34 PM

To: Carroll Williamson <williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov>
Cc: Julie Emory <emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov>

Subject: RE: Town of Blythewood Expenditure Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Town of Blythewood. Maintain caution when opening external
links/attachments

Yes, it is good, | just need it to be signed and submitted. Thanks -Ashley

Ashley Berry

Finance Director

South Carolina Department of Parks, Recreation & Tourism
1205 Pendleton Street, Suite 517

Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-1759, Office

803-351-1775, Mobile

SCPRT.com

DISC®VER

_q:z&((:x.‘d-ﬁe

From: Carroll Williamson <williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 12:05 PM

To: Brian (Ashley) A Berry <aberry@scprt.com>

Cc: Julie Emory <emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov>

Subject: RE: Town of Blythewood Expenditure Report

Ashley,
Following up on this to see if you have had a chance to review it. Thanks.
Carroll

Carroll Williamson
Town Administrator



http://www.townofblythewoodsc.gov/

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

 SOUTH CARODLINA «

PO Box 1004 | 171 Langford Rd | Blythewood, SC 29016
803-754-0501 | 803-754-0563-fax | website

From: Carroll Williamson

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 10:36 AM

To: Brian (Ashley) A Berry <aberry@scprt.com>

Cc: Julie Emory <emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov>
Subject: Town of Blythewood Expenditure Report

Ashley,
Can you please review the expenditure report for the earmark Titled Doko Meadows Park Security
Upgrades? | have also included all of the receipts.

Carroll Williamson
Town Administrator

williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov

b
20005
= =2
Fplhﬁ
BLYTHEWOOD

« SOUTH CARODLINA »

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
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		03082024 Riley Pope & Laney, LLC IOLTA Closing of 213 Sandfield Road $75,040.32

		RE_ Blythewood $250,000 earmark




State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19,
This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

0 a 0 C a O
Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$500,000(X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park

Organization Contact Information

Organization Information

Entity Name Town of Blythewood Name Daniel Stines
Address PO Box 1004, 171 Langford Road Position/Title |Assistant Town Administrator
City/State/Zip Blythewood, $C 29016 Telephone 803-754-0501
Website www.townofblythewoodsc.gov Email Stinesd @townafbiythewoodsc.gov
Tax ID# 57-0646434 Secondary Organization Contact Information
Entity Type Municipality Name Julie Emory
|Position/Title |Office Manager

Reporting Period [Telephone  [803-754-0501

Reporting Period  |Quarter 4: April 1, 2024 - June 30, 2024 —m_.:mm_ emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re $50,000.00 $53,720.00 $4,260.00 $11,596.00 $18,140.00 $20,757.00| $108,473.00] -558,473.00
Grading $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $150,000.00
Restroom fac $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $150,000.00
Lighting $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Irrigation $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
Bleachers $10,000.00 50,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
Utility installation $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total| $500,000.00 $53,726.00 $4,260.00 $11,596.00 $18,140.00 $20,757.00| $108,473.00| $391,527.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :
Due to design/engineering delays, this project will not go to bid before close of FY24. Project bid is slated for mid-June 2024, with an anticipated contract award July 2024 (FY25). Anticipated project completion
is 6-12 months.

Expenditure Certification
The Qrganization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

\\\% Assistant Town Administrator

Signature Title
Daniel Stines 11-Jun-24
Printed Name Date






Phase One Consulting LLC Invoice 3015X
2910 Rosewood Dr Suite # 3
phase (1)

Columbia, SC 29205 US
803-404-7168
katie@phaseone.design

BILL TO

Doko Meadows Soccer Field
DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE

04/12/2024 $10,378.50 05/12/2024

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Customer Please refer to contract for job specifications and scope 10,378.50
Deposit

Doko Park Soccer Field Pavilion Deposit

TOTAL DUE $10,378.50

THANK YOU.
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CONTRACT ADDENDUM

Doko Meadows (Town of Blythewood: Daniel Stines)

Address: Doko Meadows: 171 Langford Rd, Blythewood, SC 29016
Governing Jurisdiction: City of Blythewood

Email: Stines@townoiblythewoodsc.gov

Phone: (803) 754-0501

Date: 4/3/24

PHASE ONE COMMERCIAL SERVICES DESIGN AGREEMENT. Client is interested in information below as it relates
to the SCOPE OF WORK, as outlined:

The Purpose: Confirm changes to project program and provide new schematic design.

Team: Company - Key Personnel
Project Manager: Phase One Design — Cole Garrison
Architect: Phase One Design — Ralph Walden
Structural Engineer: N/A
Civil Engineer: City of Blythewood
Landscape Architect: N/A
Electrical Engineer: McDaniel Engineering- Benny McDaniel
Plumbing Engineer: Vaught Engineering- Mike Vaught
Mechanical Engineer: Vaught Engineering- Mike Vaught
NDT Specialist: N/A
Survey/Topo/ALTA: City of Blythewood
Environmental: City of Blythewood

Project Description:
Revise construction documents for a new concessions and bathroom building as required for a

new program, which replaces concessions space with covered pavilion space.

Summary: Start Date: 1-3 weeks from contract approval
Finish Date: 16 weeks to complete
Fee Schedule: See Below
Civil & landscape design (to be provided by owners)

SOW ({Scope of work): Basic services included in contract

1) Assist owner in confirming the project’s program requirements
2} Design of new open air public dining pavilion with restrooms and private storage
a. Design and document as required for building code compliance
3) Consulting engineering services are limited to:
a. Mechanical
i. Owner to provide equipment requirements

2910 Rosewood Dr., Suite 3 1
Columbia, SC 29205





b. Electrical

i. Owner to provide equipment requirements
¢. Plumbing
i. Owner to provide equipment requirements
d. Structural
i. To be performed by architect No Structural PE seal to be provide

Services Not Included Expressly outside of SOW:
The following list of activities not included is provided for clarity as well as anything not described in the scope
of work.
1) Selection schedules on interior finishes and fixtures are not included, to be handled by others,
2) Structural Engineering
3) Value Engineering
4) Civil engineering
5) Design services of any kind during construction
6} Destructive testing and or non-destructive testing
7} Partial or whole disassembly of structure
8) Verification of construction method or material testing
9] Construction administration of any additional scopes or retrofitting
10) Bidding and verification of contractors or building methods
11} Fire engineering or compliance
12) Any Changes in the Design Due to Retro-Actively Applied City Regulations
13) Geotechnical Report, Soils Testing or Materials Testing
14) Base Flood Plane elevation data or design criteria
15) Provisions for Flood Hazard Reduction
16) Off-Site Utility or Infrastructure Design (other than noted in scope of services above)
17} Rendering / 3D Models
18} Entrance signage graphics, wayfinding & directional signage
19} LEED Accreditation Effort (or similar)
20} Design/Relocation of Existing Water, Sanitary Sewer, Storm Water, Gas, Electric, Telephone, Cable TV
Service, or other Utility (other than coordination noted in the Scope of Services above)
21} Revision to Plans to Reduce Cost after Bidding
22} Offsite Water Demand or Sanitary Sewer Analysis / Reports
23} Sanitary Sewer Pump Station Design
24) Any services beyond those specifically included in the Scope of Services referenced above
25) Phase 1 or like environmental studies

Contingencies and Caveats:
1) Following owner’s written approval of program revisions will we start schematic design
drawings (included in this contract}.
2) Any revisions or verifications required by newly discovered/provided documentations shall
trigger a change order.
3) Excluded from this contract are tasks associated with:
a. Permitting, fees or bid solicitation.
b. Alternates requiring additional design.

2910 Rosewood Dr., Suite 3 2
Columbia, SC 29205





4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

pirss ¢

c. Alternate designs associated with the Value Engineering process (VE}.
Owner requirements include:

a. Full site access to the team.

b. Prior Civil and Utility plans where available.

c. Provide all relevant demo discovery information.
Fee proposal and schedule include design team members we find to be necessary to the project
given the preliminary information that we have. Should it be determined that additional team
members, or scopes for existing team members are required, additional fees may apply, and the
timelines will be adjusted accordingly. It is realistic to assume that mobilization times and
retainers will be required for new team members.
Given the variable nature of NDT testing and geotechnical engineering, it is reasonable to
assume that any one team member’s studies and/or findings may adversely affect said team
member’s scope and/or the scope of another team member. All alterations to proposed scopes
due to the findings process will be discussed with the team members affected, then Phase One
will present the proposed (required) changes to the client. If a change order is required, it will
follow the process as outlined in #7 below.
Owner requested change orders to this design contract must be submitted in writing and a
separate addendum shall be drafted for all parties to sign. Separate Fee and Timeline terms will
be presented in accordance with the revised scope.
When it is necessary that our SOW relies on outside information, or other team members, Phase
One reserves the right to effectively “pause” our efforts, and restart once the necessary
information has been received. This helps to keep our costs down with unnecessary billing.
Phase One will include updates within our weekly project update.
As we understand, Civil & Landscape Engineering will not be a part of this contract, provided by
others. Should this change, or otherwise be required for permitting, Phase One can provide a
bid for the new scopes.

10) Permitting associated with borings and geotechnical testing shall not be held against Phase One

or its subcontractors. Should permitting be required to perform borings, all fees associated with
permitting are the responsibility of the client, and all time delays shall not be held against Phase
One or the design team.

11) Phase One will provide our services as expeditiously as practicable with the goal of meeting an

agreed upon schedule. Our scope may be impacted depending on the city/county approval and
review process. However, we cannot control the city timelines, communication, or backlog. Our
hope is to accomplish this in the above listed schedule, it cannot be stressed enough that the
city ultimately decides timeline by their review process.

12) All fees associated with obtaining a permit (impact, permit, inspection, drilling, etc.) are the

responsibility of the Client/Owner. Once the technical review is complete, the Client/Owner is
responsible for providing any paperwork that may be required such as maintenance bonds,
indemnity agreements, etc.

13) Phase One Design shall be permitted to place our logo on construction site signage, and/or shall

be permitted to place a standalone sign at the road front.

14) Reimbursable expenses, to be charged for services listed below, are applicable to all projects where

reimbursable expenses are used as a basis for payment and are not part of a fixed fee or stipulated
sum.

a. Printing, Travel, Per Diem, Services of Consultants

2910 Rosewood Dr., Suite 3 3
Columbia, SC 29205
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b. Minimum fee of cost plus 15%
As always, we appreciate the opportunity to assist you with your project and look forward to getting started.
Please do not hesitate to reach out to us with any questions or concerns about this Engagement Summary

Schedule

Start date will be effective the following week of the approved signed contract and deposit received.

We will provide our services as expeditiously as practicable with the goal of meeting an agreed upon schedule.
We anticipate a timeline of 16 weeks depending on the owner’s review, cost studies, comment, and approval
process.

However, we cannot control the city timelines, communication, or backlog. Our hope is to accomplish this in

the above listed schedule, it cannot be stressed enough that the city ultimately decides timeline by their

review process. All fees associated with obtaining a permit {impact, permit, inspection, etc.} are the

responsibility of the Client/Owner. Once the technical review is complete, the Client/Owner is responsible for
providing any paperwork that may be required such as maintenance bonds, indemnity agreements, etc.

Design Phases
Phase 1: Project Program

Not Provided

Phase 2: Schematic Design

Provided

Phase 3:-Construction Drawings

Provided

Phase 4: Permitting - owner responsible for all submittals
Not provided

DESIGN HAS BEEN CLIENT APPROVED {SEE ADDENDA 3), ANY CHANGES TO APPROVED DESIGN TO BE BILLED
ACCORDINGLY.

Addenda
1) Elkay EZH20 LZS8WSLK {owner’s basis of design drinking fountain)
2) Elkay 39AMS37_LZSTLEWSLP (owner’s basis of design drinking fountain)
3) Owner approved conceptual basis of design sketch

Deposit/Fee Schedule

A deposit of {$10,378.50) is required to move forward.
4 weeks from start date 20% (54,151.40) will be due

8 weeks from start date 20% (54,151.40) will be due
12 weeks from start date 10% ($2,075.70) will be due

Permit & Construction Documents TOTAL: $20,757.00

*Pricing good for 30 days — Minimums apply to Phase One pricing.*

2910 Rosewood Dr., Suite 3 4
Columbia, SC 29205
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Client: CW%/W
Date: AP"' “/QJ ng,'/

ACCEPTANCE OF DESIGN AGREEMENT

Upon acceptance of this agreement, please sign above and an invoice in the amount of 50% will be sent to you
for the initial payment. *Once agreement has been signed, and deposit is received your project will be assigned,
your project will receive an effective start date.

If for any reason, client requires revised or new design concepts, during or after the General Contracting bidding
process, an additional fee will be charged. This additional fee will allow client to work with the design team to
make changes to the SOW and design concepts.

Phase One may display and use photographs and/or video from your project for advertising, display, website,
internet promotion, etc., at our discretion. The Company grants Phase One permission to use any name or
logo of the Company in any marketing materials of the Phase One or its affiliates.

2910 Rosewood Dr., Suite 3 5
Columbia, SC 29205
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A2124, 633 AM Elkny BEZH20 L28SWSLK Filiered Water Bontle Rediling Sutian, Wait Mouet, Gy

Model #: TOFB384182N MPN #: LZSEWSLK

BESTHELLER

Elkay EZH20 LZS8WSLK Filtered Water Bottle Refilling Station,
Wall Mount, Gray

View All Wall Mount Water Bottle Refilling Stations

(19) | Questions & Answers (1)

Purchase Information

Wammmwmﬁmm%wm&wlmmﬂm

Columbia, SC 29205

178
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Preducts Based on Your Search
ELKAY Drinking Fountain ELKAY Drinking Fountain
with Bottle Filler: On-Wa_. = with Bottle Filler: On-Wa_.
. Compare Compare
Web Price @ Web Price @
$2,411.53 / each $2,094.86 / each
Related Categories
On-Wall Drinking Fountains Drinking Fountains, Bottle
& Bottle Fillers Fillers & Water Dispensers

On-Wal Drinking Fountains & Botte Fillers / ELKAY Drinking Fountain with Botte_

ELKAY Drinking Fountain
with Bottle Filler: On-Wall,
Refrigerated, 39 1/2 in Ht,
Gray, Filtered

Item 3ISAMB7
Mir. Model LZSTLEWSLP

Compare

Product Details  catalog Page 2599

Brand ELKAY
ADA Compliant Yes

Standards

ADA and ICC A117.1; ASME A112.19.3/CSA B45.4; Buy Amarican Act; CAN/CSA
€22.2 No. 120; GreenSpec; NSF/ANS] 372; NSF/ANSE 42; NSF/ANSI 53; NSF/ANSI
61; UL 399

Station Type Bl-Level Fountain; Bottie Filing Dispenser
Bottle Dispenser Actuation Sensor

Fountain Actuation Front Pushbar/Side Pushbar
Mounting Location Wall Surface Mount

Environment indoor

ELKAY Dvinking Fountain
: with Bottls Filler: On-Wa..

Compare

Web Price
$2,684.49 / each

Web Price @
§2,338.95 / each

This tem requires special shipping.
additional charges may apply.

Qty
1

@ Ship Picku

Expected to armive
Wed. Apr 03.

Ship t6 29201 | Changs

Shipping Welight 95 ibs
Ship Avallabifity Terms

Add to List

Compliance & Restrictions

This product has been certified by o
third party to be compliant with the
“Safe Drinking Water Act”
requirements for low lead in potable
(human consumption - drinking and
cooking) and non-potable water
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Phase One Consulting LLC Invoice 3020X
2910 Rosewood Dr Suite # 3
phase (1)

Columbia, SC 29205 US
803-404-7168
katie@phaseone.design

BILL TO

Doko Meadows Soccer Field
DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE

05/10/2024 $4,151.44 05/25/2024

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Customer Please refer to contract for job specifications and scope 4,151.44
Deposit
TOTAL DUE $4,151.44

THANK YOU.





Phase One Consulting LLC Invoice 3027X
2910 Rosewood Dr Suite # 3
phase (1)

Columbia, SC 29205 US
803-404-7168
katie@phaseone.design

BILL TO

Doko Meadows Soccer Field
DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE

05/28/2024 $6,227.06 06/27/2024

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Customer Please refer to contract for job specifications and scope 6,227.06
Deposit
TOTAL DUE $6,227.06

THANK YOU.





		Signed 04012024-06302024 STO Quaterly Expense Report

		inv

		Inv#3015X Phase One Consulting, LLC $10,378.50

		Inv#3015X Phase One Consulting, LLC $10,378.50

		doko park soccer field pavilion (phase i architects)



		Inv#3020X Phase One Consulting, LLC $4,151.44

		Inv#3027X Phase One Consulting, LLC $6,227.06






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
to Doko Meadows Park. I have copied him on this email. Is this all you need?

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
Upgrades? I have also included all of the receipts.

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

Organization informaticn

Entity Name Town of Blythewood Name

Address PQ Box 1004, 171 Langford Road Position/Title

City/State/Zip Blythewood, SC 29016 Telephone

Website www.townofblythewoodsc.gov Email

Tax ID# 57-0646434

Entity Type Municipality Name
Position/Title
Telephone

Reporting Period Email

Accounting of hew the funds have been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter4 Total Balance

Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re $50,000.00 $53,720.00 $4,260.00 $11,596.00 $18,140.00 $20,757.00| 5$108,473.00 $58,473.00
Grading $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $150,000.00
Restroom facilities $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $150,000.00
Lighting $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Irrigation $50,000.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
Bleachers $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00]  $10,000.00
Utility installation $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

50.00 $0.00

Grand Total| $500,000.00 $53,720.00 $4,260.00 $11,596.00 $18,140.00 $20,757.00| $108,473.00| $391,527.00

W Assistant Town Administrator

Signature Title
Daniel Stines 11-Jun 24
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




pinse )

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



prinse ¢

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



pase )

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
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Elkoy BEZH20 L2SSWSLK Filiered Water Bonle Rediling Sutian, Wait Mouet, Gy

e "
Al

i | (0
i / //i

Model # TOFB384182N MPN # LZSBWSLK

Elkay EZH20 LZS8WSLK Filtered Water Bottle Refilling Station,
Wall Mount, Gray

View All Wall Mounst Water Sottle Refilling Stations

9) Questions & Answers (1)

Purchase Information

Wammmwmﬁmm%wm&wlmmﬂ
Columbia, SC 29205
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prines (A

GRAINGER
gy
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

Cc: Carroll Williamson

Subject: [External] Town of Blythewood Q3 (ending 3/31/24) Report
Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 2:42:44 PM

Attachments: 01012024-03312024 STO Quarterly Expenditure Report $500000.00 grant with back up documentation.pdf

Meg,

Please see the attached Q3 (ending 3/31/24) report for the Town of Blythewood.
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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C146948e7d0c44ddcf00108dc57fbab11%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638481985639865129%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iu6rpoforWnOHImCs%2BJLmPgoMsh3h1XLk5DRaPcEFcU%3D&reserved=0

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.
This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designaticn organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.
Caontribution Information
Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$500,000(%220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park
Entity Name Town of Blythewood Name Carroll Williamson
Address PO Box 1004, 171 Langford Road Pasition/Title | Town Administrator
City/State/Zip Blythewood, SC 29016 Telephone 803-754-0501
Website www. townofblythewoodsc.gov Email williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov
Tax ID# 57-0646434 Secondary Organization Contact information
Entity Type Municipality Name Julie Emory
Position/Title |Office Manager
Reporting Period Telephone 803-754-0501
Reporting Period  |Quarter 3: January 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024 Email emoryj@townaofblythewoodsc.gov
Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re $50,000.00 $53,720.00 $4,260.00 $11,596.00 $18,140.00 $87,716.00] -$37,716.00
Grading $150,000.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 50.00] $150,000.00
Restroom facilities $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00] $0.00 $0.00] $150,000.00
Lighting $25,000.00 50.00 $0.00| $0.00 50.00]  $25,000.00
Irrigation $50,000.00 50.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
Bleachers $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
Utility installation 565,000.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00] 50.00
Grand Total|  $500,000.00]  $53,720.00} $4,260.00 $11,596.00 $18,140.00 $0.00 $B7,715.00| $412,284.00
Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

ij;m// el Sk Town Administrator
Signature Title
Carroli Williamson 8-Apr-24

Printed Name Date





The LandPlan Group South invoice 24-5898

1206 Scott Street
Columbia, SC 29201

803-256-0562

A
r==@aNEs4 THE LANDPLAN GROUP SOUTH

Landscape Architecture | Engineering | Ptanning

BILL TO

Town of Blythewood
Carroll Williamson

171 Langford Road
Blythewood, SC 29016

JOB NUMBER
1172 - Doko Meadows Field & Fra

DESCRIPTION

Professional Design Services

Base Map Preparation: $18,300 (100% complete)
Previously invoiced: $18,300; Invoiced today: $0.
Final Master Plan: $3,800 (100% complete)
Previously invoiced: $3,800; Invoiced today: $0.
Design Development Drawings: $19,800 (100% complete)
Praviously invoiced: $19,800; Invoiced today: $0.
Construction Documents: $32,300 (85% complete)
Previously invoiced: $24,225; Invoiced today: $3,230.
Bidding/Contract Negotiation: $3,000 (0% complete)
Praviously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.

Contract Administration: $10,800 (0% complete)
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.
Permitting with SC DHEC: $291 (100% complete)
Previously invoiced: $291; Invoiced today: $0.

BATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE
02/29/2024 $3,230.00 03/30/2024

AMOUNT

0.00

0.00
0.00
3,230.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

TOTAL DUE $3,230.00

THANK YOU
Dorms
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Phase One Consulting LI.C

‘ 2910 Rosewood Dr Suite # 3
phos @ Columbia, SC 29205 US

803-404-7168
katie{@phaseone.design

BILL TO

Town of Blythewood
Doko Meadows Field
Blythewood, SC

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Commercial Please see contractural agreement for scope specifics. 8,520.00
Design &
Drafting

L Fo-7//0- 597
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Phase One Consulting LLC
2910 Rosewood Dr Suite #3

phos @ Columbia, SC 29205 US
803-404-7168

katie@phaseone.design
BILL TO
Town of Blythewood
Doko Meadows Field
Blythewood, SC
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Commercial Please see contractural agreement for scope specifics. 6,390.00
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
Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 1:19:38 PM

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

Q3 (ending 3/31/24) update due date: 4/15/24
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

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions; Carroll Williamson

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 11:32:59 AM

Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report FY24 Template - Town of Blythewood.xIsx

Hey Julie,

Sorry for the delay! Please see attached for the template.

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager I
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2658 | Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: Julie Emory <emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 10:14 AM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Carroll
Williamson <williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Hi Meg,

The spreadsheet that you originally sent us had prepopulated quarters by date. The dates January 1,
2024-March 31, 2024 are not an option. Can you send me a new spreadsheet or give me further
guidance on how to submit our quarterly report? Thank you.

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
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ca2628e199a2d4be601d408dc57e12954%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638481871791892124%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PceTZXzC0Zx%2BXGeOCSKALS3ZqWJZS0Dt2EsMntxDgpw%3D&reserved=0

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

		Organization Information										Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		Town of Blythewood 								Name		Carroll Williamson 

		Address		PO Box 1004, 171 Langford Road								Position/Title		Town Administrator

		City/State/Zip		Blythewood, SC 29016 								Telephone		803-754-0501

		Website		www.townofblythewoodsc.gov 								Email		williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov

		Tax ID#		57-0646434								Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type		Municipality								Name		Julie Emory

												Position/Title		Office Manager

		Reporting Period										Telephone		803-754-0501

		Reporting Period										Email		emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures												Balance

										FY23 Total		Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re						$50,000.00		$53,720.00		$4,260.00		$11,596.00						$69,576.00		-$19,576.00

		Grading 						$150,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$150,000.00

		Restroom facilities						$150,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$150,000.00

		Lighting 						$25,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$25,000.00

		Irrigation						$50,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$50,000.00

		Bleachers 						$10,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$10,000.00

		Utility installation						$65,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00						$0.00		$65,000.00

																				$0.00		$0.00

																				$0.00		$0.00

		Grand Total						$500,000.00		$53,720.00		$4,260.00		$11,596.00		$0.00		$0.00		$69,576.00		$430,424.00

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
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		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2023 - September 30, 2023

		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2023 - December 30, 2023

		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024

		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2024 - June 30, 2024
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From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 10:16 AM

To: Carroll Williamson <williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Julie Emory

<emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Town of Blythewood. Maintain caution when opening external
links/attachments

Hi Carroll,
Please use the attached template.

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
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:51 AM
To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Julie Emory

<emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Hi Meg,

The spreadsheet that you originally sent us had prepopulated quarters by date. The dates October 1,
2023-December 31, 2023 are not an option. Can you send me a new spreadsheet or give me further
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
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 1:14 PM

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

by the 15 of the month following the end of each quarter.
Q2 (ending 12/31/23) update due date: 1/15/24
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
Tax D 570646434
Entity Type Municipality Name Julie Emory

Position/Title |Office Manager

Telephone __[803-754-0501

Reporting Period Email emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Athletic Field Plan - Desigh Development & construction documents for new re $50,000.00 $53,720.00 $4,260.00 $11,596.00 $69,576.00 -$19,576.00
Grading $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
Restroom facilities $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
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

Grand Total| $500,000.00 $53,720.00 $4,260.00 $11,596.00 $0.00 $0.00 $69,576.00| $430,424.00

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

To: Julie Emory; _STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 11:20:10 AM

Hi Meg,

Following up on Julie’s email from last week. Can you send an updated report template that has
last quarter as an option?

Thank you.
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

To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Carroll
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

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions; Carroll Williamson

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 10:14:33 AM

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

Cc: Julie Emory

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 10:38:56 AM

Attachments: Quarter 2 Quarterly Expenditure Report FY24 Template - Town of Blythewood_sianed.pdf

Inv#23-5788 The LandPlan Group South $3.521.00.pdf
Inv#23-5818 The LandPlan Group South $8.075.00.pdf

Meg,
Please see attached report and associated invoices.

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
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reperts required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.
This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023,
D D 0 0 d d
Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$500,000|X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park
QOrganization Information Organization Conta ormatio
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
Pasition/Title | Office Manager
Reporting Period Telephone 803-754-0501
Reporting Period  [Quarter 2: October 1, 2023 - December 30, 2023 Emait emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re $50,000.00 $53,720.00 $4,260.00 $11,596.00 $69,576.00] -$19,576.00
Grading $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $150,000.00
Restroom facilities 5150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $150,000.00
Lighting $25,000.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Irrigation $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
Bleachers $10,000.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
Utility installation $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

50.00 $0.00

Grand Total|  $500,000.00 $53,720.00 $4,260.00 $11,596.00 $0.00 $0.00 $69,576.00| 5$430,424.00

Explanation of any unspent funds {to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Crganization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

o Al f A “Trin Aol 2 %Pmuu\[

Signature

Cavndd williosin “Gasmws, /2 202/

Printed Name Date







The LandPlan Group South Invoice 23-5788

1206 Scott Street
Columbia, SC 29201
803-256-0562

%

2", THE LANDPLAN GROUP SOUTH

a
NP avs ! Landscape Architecture | Engineering | Planning

oS>

BILL TO

Town of Blythewood
Carroll Williamson

171 Langford Road
Blythewood, SC 29016

JOB NUMBER
1172 - Doko Meadows Field & Fra

DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE

09/07/2023 $3,521.00 09/07/2023

AMOUNT

DESCRIPTION
Professional Design Services 0.00
Base Map Preparation: $18,300 (100% complete) 0.00
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
Construction Documents: $32,300 (50% complete) 3,230.00
Previously invoiced: $12,920; Invoiced today: $3,230.
Bidding/Contract Negotiation: $3,000 (0% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.
Contract Administration: $10,800 (0% complete) 0.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.
Permitting with SC DHEC: $291 (100% complete) 291.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $291.
TOTAL DUE $3,521.00
THANK YOU

go_ ?//0, 52{
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The LandPlan Group South Invoice 23-5818 p :-’.‘,‘
1206 Scott Street P\ .\
Columt;:iz SC 29201 §$\=}f; { THE LANDPLAN GROUP ’SOUTH
' e P ! Landscape Architeciure | Engingering | Planning
803-256-0562 ‘1‘;;';/ %\\‘;f — ’
e L

BILLTO

Town of Blythewood
Carroll Williamson

171 Langford Road
Blythewood, SC 29016

DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE
10/26/2023 $8,075.00 10/26/2023

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

Construction Documents: $32,300 (75% complete) 8,075.00
Previously invoiced: $16,150; Invoiced today: $8,075.

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

Previously invoiced: $291; Invoiced today: $0. |

TOTAL DUE $8,075,00

THANK YOU.

3o -U/o-5gx

4/30 ‘77&(‘—% -7 >Y'5/3 20
STEE cavmatt











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
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C551d3a0a70484554488a08dc138493a9%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638406707358090754%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yYCCvYQNmfWYnPZNqcqwsZooj%2Bh4ZG40YK6jFxLDRa8%3D&reserved=0
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

- State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form 15 designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reperts required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022 19,
This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023,
D D 0 0 d d
Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$500,000|X220 - Ard to Subdivisions - Treasurer Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park
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
Pasition/Title |Office Manager
Reporting Period Telephone 803-754-0501
Reporting Period  |Quarter 2: October 1, 2023 December 30, 2023 Emait emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov

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
Restroom facilities $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00{ $150,000.00
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

Grand Total| $500,000.00 $53,720.00 $4,260.00 $11,596.00 $0.00 $0.00 $69,576.00| 5$430,424.00

Explanation of any unspent funds {to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Crganization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

~n /a/ﬂ: C T

Signature . Title
¥vD K Ja

Printed Name Date









From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Carroll Williamson

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions; Julie Emory

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 10:15:43 AM

Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report FY24 Template - Town of Blythewood (002).xIsx

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

		Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re						$50,000.00		$53,720.00		$4,260.00								$57,980.00		-$7,980.00

		Grading 						$150,000.00		$0.00		$0.00								$0.00		$150,000.00

		Restroom facilities						$150,000.00		$0.00		$0.00								$0.00		$150,000.00

		Lighting 						$25,000.00		$0.00		$0.00								$0.00		$25,000.00

		Irrigation						$50,000.00		$0.00		$0.00								$0.00		$50,000.00

		Bleachers 						$10,000.00		$0.00		$0.00								$0.00		$10,000.00

		Utility installation						$65,000.00		$0.00		$0.00								$0.00		$65,000.00

																				$0.00		$0.00

																				$0.00		$0.00

		Grand Total						$500,000.00		$53,720.00		$4,260.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$57,980.00		$442,020.00

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

Athletic Field Plan - Desigh Development & construction documents for new re $50,000.00 $53,720.00 $4,260.00 $57,980.00 -$7,980.00
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

Grand Total| $500,000.00 $53,720.00 $4,260.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $57,980.00| $442,020.00

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

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions; Julie Emory

Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:51:33 AM

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
Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 1:14:05 PM

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

Subject: RE: [External] Q1 State of SC Contribution Expenditure Report Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows Park
Date: Monday, October 16, 2023 4:39:29 PM

Attachments: Q1 Quarterly Expenditure Report FY24 - Town of Blythewood revised.pdf

Meg,

Please see the attached Sorry for the delay!

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

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 4:05 PM

To: Julie Emory <emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov>

Cc: Carroll Williamson <williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov>; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Q1 State of SC Contribution Expenditure Report Athletic Fields at Doko
Meadows Park

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Town of Blythewood. Maintain caution when opening external
links/attachments

Thank you Julie. | did a quick review and noticed an area that needs to be updated.


mailto:emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov
mailto:emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C074e4e172f7c4882d1fa08dbce87f9fa%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638330855687690623%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2OzrRYZXzhMiR5sf7jcnPZh9ugtv5HM6lL%2FxPn0w960%3D&reserved=0

Pt e State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
{(Cgé‘# \-;/2)) This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19,
— This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.
D i O 0 O
Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$500,000{%220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park
Organizatio ormatio Organization Contact Information
Entity Name Town of Blythewood Name Carroll Williamson
Address PO Box 1004, 171 Langford Road Position/Title |[Town Administrator
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
Reporting Period  |Quarter 1: July 1, 2023 - September 30, 2023 Email emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re $50,000.00 $53,720.00 $4,260.00 $57,980.00 -$7,980.00
Grading $150,000.00 50.00 $0.00{ $150,000.00
Restroom facilities $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00| $150,000.00
Lighting $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00]  $25,000.00
Irrigation $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
Bleachers $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
Utility installation $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
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

S Me—

Signature
Carroll Williamson

Printed Name

Town Administrator

Title
4-Oct-23

Date





Z : State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
'. e This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.
it This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.
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
Reporting Period [Quarter 1: July 1, 2023 - September 30, 2023 Email emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov

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
Grading $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
Restroom facilities $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00| $150,000.00
Lighting $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
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
Carroll Williamson 4-Oct-23
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

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 10:09 AM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Cc: Carroll Williamson <williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov>

Subject: [External] Q1 State of SC Contribution Expenditure Report Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows
Park

Meg,

Please see the attached report for Q1 for the Town of Blythewood for the Athletic Fields at Doko
Meadows Park.
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

Cc: Carroll Williamson; _STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] Q1 State of SC Contribution Expenditure Report Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows Park
Date: Friday, October 6, 2023 4:05:01 PM

Attachments: imaqge002.png

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

To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C3369d13f75fa45038c1b08dbc6a784d7%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638322195013674087%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LJKybM5c7kXyEGTmghATQrO32kP4ak5%2FtNfMrlrBTrE%3D&reserved=0

From: Julie Emory

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Cc: Carroll Williamson

Subject: [External] Q1 State of SC Contribution Expenditure Report Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows Park
Date: Thursday, October 5, 2023 10:09:21 AM

Attachments: Q1 State of SC Contribution Expenditure Report Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows Park sianed with

Attachments.pdf

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Cea6de60c20c540d4685d08dbc5aca685%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638321117603265374%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KPw1qn2UozrIAP%2F%2F9H2PBsteAwUahk8TqnzsQf9uZxg%3D&reserved=0

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Qrder 2022-19.
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
Tax ID# 57-0646434 econdary Orga atio onta 0 atio
Entity Type Municipality Name
Position/Title
Reporting Period Telephone
Reporting Period [Quarter 1: July 1, 2023 - September 30, 2023 Email
Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re $50,000.00 $53,720.00 $4,260.00 $57,980.00 -$7,980.00
Grading $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00{ $150,000.00
Restroom facilities $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00| $150,000.00
Lighting $25,000.00 $0.00 - $0.00]  $25,000.00
Irrigation $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
Bleachers $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00/  $10,000.00
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
Carroll Williamson 4-0ct-23
Printed Name Date






Phase One Consulting LLC Invoice 2300X
2910 Rosewood Dr Suite # 3
phase (1)

Columbia, SC 29205 US
803-404-7168
katie@phaseone.design

BILL TO

Town of Blythewood
Doko Meadows Field DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE

Blythewood, SC 09/01/2023 $4,260.00 09/01/2023

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Commercial Please see contractural agreement for scope specifics. 4,260.00
Design &
Drafting
TOTAL DUE $4,260.00

THANK YOU.





		Q1 State of SC Contribution Expenditure Report Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows Park

		Inv#2300X Phase One Consulting, LLC $4,260.00







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
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 4:34:39 PM

Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report FY24 Template - Town of Blythewood.xIsx
Hello,

As of 6/30/23, your organization had funds left unspent from the FY23 Appropriated Earmarks.
Attached is the updated form you will use to update your information each quarter. Please note that
a section for a secondary organization contact has been added. This section is required.

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

		Entity Type		Municipality								Name

												Position/Title

		Reporting Period										Telephone

		Reporting Period										Email

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures												Balance

										FY23 Total		Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re						$50,000.00		$53,720.00										$53,720.00		-$3,720.00

		Grading 						$150,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$150,000.00

		Restroom facilities						$150,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$150,000.00

		Lighting 						$25,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$25,000.00

		Irrigation						$50,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$50,000.00

		Bleachers 						$10,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$10,000.00

		Utility installation						$65,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$65,000.00

																				$0.00		$0.00

																				$0.00		$0.00

		Grand Total						$500,000.00		$53,720.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$53,720.00		$446,280.00

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

Athletic Field Plan - Desigh Development & construction documents for new re $50,000.00 $53,720.00 $53,720.00 -$3,720.00
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

Grand Total| $500,000.00 $53,720.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53,720.00| $446,280.00

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

Subject: [External] Town of Blythewood Earmark- Quarterly report
Date: Friday, June 30, 2023 1:28:24 PM

Attachments: inv# 23-5741 Land Plan Group South, Inc. $19,590.00.pdf

04012023-06302023 STO Quarterly Expenditure Report $500000.00 arant sianed.pdf
inv# 23-5675 Land Plan Group South, Inc. $16.470.00.pdf

inv# 23-5690 Land Plan Group South, Inc. $1.830.00.pdf

inv# 23-5702 Land Plan Group South, Inc. $13,700.00.pdf

Hi Meg,
Attached is the quarterly report and the invoices referenced in the report. Note that I added an
explanation for why all funds have not been expended at the end of the fiscal year.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

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
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
mailto:williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmeg.romaniello%40sto.sc.gov%7Cd2c139d60b9c4800044b08db798f658a%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638237429032336021%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=C%2BEBBx0rxr%2BTXAFAH7wyptaMm3Evjob6xU8Ppib8wNg%3D&reserved=0

The LandPlan Group South
1206 Scott Street
Columbia, SC 29201

803-256-0562

Invoice 23-5741

" -’1-.-_‘,.

Landscape Architecture | Engineering | Plannin
\% a}@;! gneering | g

BILL TO

Town of Blythewood
Carroll Williamson

171 Langford Road
Blythewood, SC 23016

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
Previously invoiced: $9,800; Invoiced today: $3,900.
Construction Documents: $32,300 (30% complete)
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $9,690.
Bidding/Contract Negotiation: $3,000 (0% complete)
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.

Contract Administration: $10,800 (0% complete)
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.

TOTAL DUE

DATE PLEASE PAY
06/22/2023

DUE DATE
06/22/2023

$19,590.00

AMOUNT

0.00
0.00

0.00
9,800.00
9,690.00

0.00

0.00

$19,590.00

THANK YOU.

o som






Amount

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive
Order 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

State Agency Providing the Contribution

Contribution Information

Purpose

$500,000.00

X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park

Organization Information

Organization Contact Information

Entity Name Town of Blythewood

Address PO Box 1004, 171 Langford Road
City/State/Zip Blythewoad, SC 29016

Website www.townofblythewoodsc.gov
Tax ID# 57-0646434

Entity Type Municipality

Name Carroll Williamson

Position/Title |Town Administrator

Telephone 803-754-0501

Email williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov

Reporting Period

Reporting Period
Quarter 4: Aprit 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 3 Total Balance

Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new rej $50,000.00 50.00 $0.00 $2,130.00 $51,590.00 $53,720.00 -$3,720.00
Grading $150,000.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $150,000.00
Restroom facilities $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $150,000.00
Lighting $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Irrigation $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
Bleachers $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
Utility installation $65,000.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 50.00 $65,000.00
$0.00 50.00

$0.00 50.00

Grand Total| $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,130.00] $51,590.00 $53,720.00 $446,280.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year] :
This project is still underway. The construction drawings should be completed soon and then it will go out for bid.

Expenditure Certification

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

%\B\%\\\I Town Administrator
Signature Title
Carroll Williamson 6/30/2023
Printed Name Date







The LandPlan Group South, Inc.
1206 Scott Street

Invoice

Columbia, SC 29201 Date Invoice #
3/29/2023 23-5675
Bill To:
Town of Blythewood
Carroll Williamson
171 Langford Road
Blythewood, SC 29016
Job Number
REMIT PAYMENT TO ADDRESS ABOVE. 1172 - Doko Meadows Field & Frank Dave Rd
Item Description Due at this time Amount
Professional Design Services
Base Map Preparation: $18,300 (90% complete) 16,470.00 16.470.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $16,470.
Final Master Plan: $3,800 (0% complete) 0.00 0.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.
Design Development Drawings: $19,800 (0% complete) 0.00 0.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.
Construction Documents: $32,300 (0% complete) 0.00 0.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.
Bidding/Contract Negotiation: $3,000 (0% corplete) 0.00 0.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.
Contract Administration: $10,800 (0% complete) 0.00 0.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.
Phone: 803-256-0562
Total $16,470.00

Bills not paid within (30) days are subject to 1 1/2% interest monthly.
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The LandPlan Group South, Inc.

1206 Scott Street

Columbia, SC 29201

Bill To:

Town of Blythewood
Carroll Williamson

171 Langford Road
Blythewood, SC 29016

REMIT PAYMENT TO ADDRESS ABOVE.

Invoice

Date Invoice #
4/20/2023 23-5690
Job Number

1172 - Doko Meadows Field & Frank Dave Rd

Item Description Due at this time Amount
Professional Design Services
Base Map Preparation: $18,300 (100% complete) 1,830.00 1,830.00
Previously invoiced: $16,470; Invoiced today: $1,830.
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
Bidding/Contract Negotiation: $3,000 (0% complete) 0.00 0.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.
Contract Administration: $10,800 (0% complete) 0.00 0.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.
Phone: 803-256-0562
Total $1,830.00
Bills not paid within (30) days are subject to 1 1/2% interest monthly. /0 .._1/ S/t -
RWM
Zz52







The LandPlan Group South, Inc. i
1206 Scott Street Invoice

Columbia, SC 29201 Date invoice #
5/11/2023 23-5702
Bill To: .
Town of Blythewood

Carroll Williamson
{71 Langford Road
Blythewood, SC 29016

Job Number

REMIT PAYMENT TO ADDRESS ABOVE. 1172 - Doko Meadows Field & Frank Dave Rd

ltem Description Due at this time Amount

Professional Design Services
Base Map Preparation: $18,300 (100% complete) 0.00 0.00
Previously invoiced: $18,300; Invoiced today: $0.

Final Master Plan: $3,800 (100% complete) 3,800.00 3,800.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $3,800.

Design Development Drawings: $19,800 (50% complete) 9,900.00 9.900.00
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $9,900.

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
Total $13,700.00
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Bills not paid within (30) days are subject to 1 1/2% interest monthly. ,;’/M;
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
$500,000.00|X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

&)

e 3 /

Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park

Qrganization Contact Information

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
Reporting Period |Quarter 4: Aprit 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new ref $50,000.00 50.00 50.00 $2,130.00 $51,590.00 $53,720.00 -$3,720.00
Grading $150,000.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $150,000.00
Restroom facilities $150,000.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 $0.00| $150,000.00
Lighting $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
Irrigation $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
Bleachers $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
Utility installation $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
$0.00 50.00
$0.00 50.00
Grand Total| $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,130.00| = $51,590.00 $53,720.00 $446,280.00
Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided anly if unspent funds remain ot the end of the fiscal year) :
This project is still underway. The construction drawings should be completed soon and then it will go out for bid.

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

2 fp, A

Signature

Carroll Williamson

Printed Name

Town Administrator

Title
6/30/2023

Date







The LandPlan Group South
1206 Scott Street
Columbia, SC 29201

803-256-0562

Invoice 23-5741

afs i
* LY

R
& 5%, THE LANDPLAN GROUP SOUTH

o,

‘3;,' Landscape Architecture  Eng neering  Planning

= g

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
Des gn Deve opment Drawings: $19,800 (100% complete)
Previously invoiced: $9,800; Invoiced today: $3,900.
Construction Documents: $32,300 (30% complete)
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $9,690.
Bidding/Contract Negotiation: $3,000 (0° complete
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.

Contract Administration: $10,800 (0° complete)
Previously invoiced: $0; Invoiced today: $0.

TOTAL DUE

DATE PLEASE PAY
06/22/2023

DUE DATE
06/22/2023

$19,590.00

AMOUNT

0.00
0.00

0.00
9,800.00
9,690.00

0.00

0.00

$19,590.00

THANK YOU.

—

20~ 4/5/@’, >

'?5001' voo

W









From: Julie Emory

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Cc: Carroll Williamson

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Town of Blythewood STO Quarterly Expenditure Report

Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:24:34 PM

Attachments: 01012023-03312023 STO Quarterly Expenditure Report $500000.00 arant sianed.pdf
Meg,

| sent the wrong one. This has been sitting on my desk!
Thanks,

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
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 2:58 PM

To: Julie Emory <emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Carroll
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

Hilulie,

It looks good. It just needs to be signed.


mailto:emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov
mailto:emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ca8e55622c08748872c3908db34790bda%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638161466734615421%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QjF0ByIWOarqbY5CrTOU%2FB8z8uRYl9fkz9yi%2BfenpCI%3D&reserved=0

m{f‘* State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
Q&A., \__,7 ) This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive
"‘ Order 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

Contribution Information
Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

$500,000.00{X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park

Organization Information Organization Contact Information
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
Reporting Period |[Quarter 3: January 1, 2023 - March 31, 2023

Expenditures
Description Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Athletic Field Plan - Design Development & construction documents for new re $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,130.00 $2,130.00 $47,870.00
Grading $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $150,000.00
Restroom facilities $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $150,000.00
Lighting $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00|  $25,000.00
Irrigation $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00|  $50,000.00
Bleachers $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
Utility installation $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total| $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,130.00 $0.00 $2,130.00( $497,870.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

W@/W”' Town Administrator

Signature Title
Carroll Williamson 4/3/2023
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
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 12:43 PM

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
Thanks for the help! Report is attached.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 4:05 PM

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

Hi Julie,

Thank you for your submission. | did notice a few changes that will need to be made. | have attached
a possible draft for you to use.

The Contribution Information should be completed.

The descriptions and budget lines should match what was listed on the approved disbursement
request.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 3:56 PM

To: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>

Cc: Carroll Williamson <williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: Town of Blythewood STO Quarterly Expenditure Report

Ms. Romaniello,

Attached is the signed form.
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 2:45 PM

To: Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

Cc: Carroll Williamson Town <williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov>
Subject: Town of Blythewood STO Quarterly Expenditure Report

Ms. Romaniello,

Please see the attached 3™ Quarter report for the Town of Blythewood.
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
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 2:58:17 PM

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
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C7f697260272d46ea6f1f08db347560f4%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638161450965614199%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hg%2BHQSLSXJ7BdT752DjgFq5vjLtUuG%2FVIE89QD63foo%3D&reserved=0

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

To: williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov; emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 1:01:14 PM

Good afternoon,
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

Q3 (ending 3/31/23) update due date: 4/15/23

Important things to note:
e The quarterly report template was provided with the Payment Confirmation email your
organization received.
e All areas on the report need to be completed in full. Incomplete forms will be sent back for
revision.
o State Agency should be “X220 - Aid to Subdivisions — Treasurer”.
o The” Explanation of any unspent funds” only needs to be completed for the Q4
report.
e Budget descriptions should be similar or match what was listed on the approved
disbursement request form.
e Budget total should match what was award to your organization.
¢ |f no expenditures occurred for certain lines or quarters, please put zeros in those cells.
¢ If you have multiple awards, a separate quarterly report is required for each
project/appropriation.

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

Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 12:42:46 PM

Attachments: Copy of 01012023-03312023 STO Quarterly Expenditure Report $500000.00 grant.xlsx
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
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Disbursement Request v1

				State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose



		Organization Information

		Name

		Address

		City/State/Zip

		Website

		Tax ID#

		Entity Type

		Organization Contact Information

		Name

		Position/Title

		Telephone

		Email

		Accounting of how the funds will be spent:

		Description						Budget



















		Grand Total						$0.00

		Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:











		Statement of Non-Discrimination

		Assurance is hereby given that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.







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

		$500,000.00		X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer				Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park

		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		Town of Blythewood						Name		Carroll Williamson

		Address		PO Box 1004, 171 Langford Road						Position/Title		Town Administrator

		City/State/Zip		Blythewood, SC 29016						Telephone		803-754-0501

		Website		www.townofblythewoodsc.gov						Email		williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov

		Tax ID#		57-0646434

		Entity Type		Municipality

		Reporting Period

		Reporting Period		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2023 - March 31, 2023

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures										Balance

										Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		Athletic Field Plan  - Design Development & construction documents for new restrooms & concession building for park						$50,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,130.00				$2,130.00		$47,870.00

		Grading						$150,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$150,000.00

		Restroom facilities						$150,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$150,000.00

		Lighting						$25,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$25,000.00

		Irrigation						$50,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$50,000.00

		Bleachers						$10,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$10,000.00

		Utility installation						$65,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$65,000.00

																		$0.00		$0.00

																		$0.00		$0.00

		Grand Total						$500,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,130.00		$0.00		$2,130.00		$497,870.00

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

		Carroll Williamson						4/3/23

		Printed Name						Date





Data Fields

		State Agencies		Entity Type		Reporting Period

		A010 - The Senate		County		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2022 - September 30, 2022

		A050 - House of Representatives		Municipality		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2022 - December 30, 2022

		A150 - Legislative Council		Nonprofit Organization		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2023 - March 31, 2023

		A170 - Legislative Services Agency		Other		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023

		A200 - Legislative Audit Council		Private Entity

		A850 - Education Oversight Committee		School District

		B040 - Judicial Department		Special Purpose District

		C050 - Administrative Law Court		State Agency

		D050 - Governor's Office

		D100 - State Law Enforcement Division

		D200  - Governor's Mansion and Grounds

		D250 - Office of the Inspector General

		D300 - Office of Resilience

		D500 - Department of Administration

		E080 - Secretary of State

		E120 - Comptroller General

		E160 - State Treasurer

		E190 - Retirement Systems Investment Commission

		E200 - Attorney General

		E210 - Prosecution Coordination Commission

		E230 - Commission on Indigent Defense

		E240 - Adjutant General

		E260 - Department of Veterans' Affairs

		E280 - Election Commission

		E500 - Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office

		E550 - State Fiscal Accountability Authority

		F270 - SFAA - State Auditor's Office

		F500 - Public Employee Benefit Authority

		H030 - Commission on Higher Education

		H060 - Higher Education Tuition and Grants

		H090 - The Citadel

		H120 - Clemson University

		H150 - University of Charleston

		H170 - Coastal Carolina University

		H180 - Francis Marion University

		H210 - Lander University

		H240 - SC State University

		H270 - University of South Carolina

		H290 - University of South Carolina - Aiken

		H340 - University of South Carolina - Upstate

		H360 - University of South Carolina - Beaufort

		H370 - University of South Carolina - Lancaster

		H380 - University of South Carolina - Salkehatchie

		H390 - University of South Carolina - Sumter

		H400 - University of South Carolina - Union

		H470 - Winthrop University

		H510 - Medical University of South Carolina

		H530 - Area Health Education Consortium

		H590 - State Board for Technical Education

		H610 - Public Charter School District

		H620 - Office of First Steps

		H630 - Department of Education

		H640 - Governor's School for the Arts and Humanities

		H650 - Governor's School for Science and Mathematics

		H660 - Lottery Expenditure Account

		H670 - Educationial Television Commission

		H710 - Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School

		H730 - Department of Vocational Rehabilitation

		H750 - School for the Deaf and Blind

		H790 - Department of Archives and History

		H870 - State Library

		H910 - Arts Commission

		H950 - State Museum Commission

		H960 - Confederate Relic Room and Military Museum Commission

		J020 - Department of Health and Human Services

		J040 - Department of Health and Environmental Control

		J120 - Department of Mental Health

		J160 - Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

		J200 - Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services

		K050 - Department of Public Safety

		L040 - Department of Social Services

		L060 - Department of Aging

		L080 - Department of Children's Advocacy

		L120 - John de la Howe School

		L240 - Commission for the Blind

		L320 - Housing Finance and Development Authority

		L360 - Human Affairs Commission

		L460 - Commission on Minority Affairs

		N040 - Department of Corrections

		N080 - Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services

		N120 - Department of Juvenile Justice

		N200 - Law Enforcement Training Council

		P120 - Forestry Commission

		P160 - Department of Agriculture

		P200 - Clemson University - PSA

		P210 - SC State Univeristy - PSA

		P240 - Department of Natural Resources

		P260 - Sea Grant Consortium

		P280 - Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism

		P320 - Department of Commerce

		P340 - Jobs - Economic Development Authority

		P360 - Patriots Point Development Authority

		P400 - Conservation Bank

		P450 - Rural Infrastructure Authority

		R040 - Public Service Commission

		R060 - Office of Regulatory Staff

		R080 - Worker's Compensation Commission

		R120 - State Accident Fund

		R140 - Patients' Compensation Fund

		R200 - Department of Insurance

		R230 - State Board of Financial Institutions

		R280 - Department of Consumer Affairs

		R360 - Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation

		R400 - Department of Motor Vehicles

		R440 - Department of Revenue

		R520 - State Ethics Commission

		R600 - Department of Employment and Workforce

		S600 - Procurement Review Panel

		U120 - Department of Transportation

		U200 - County Transportation Fund

		U300 - Aeronautics Division

		X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

		X440 - Aid to Subdivisions - Department of Revenue

		Y140 - State Ports Authority
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
$500,000.00|X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows park
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
Reporting Period [Quarter 3: January 1, 2023 - March 31, 2023

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

Grand Total| $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,130.00 $0.00 $2,130.00| $497,870.00

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
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2023 4:04:36 PM

Attachments: 01012023-03312023 STO Quarterly Expenditure Report $500000.00 arant.xIsx
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

From: Julie Emory <emoryi@townofblythewoodsc.gov>

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Cdbba00c93f694812359008db3159f9ef%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638158034759238668%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=t7mUJPN4hBtCUDcQpYbD2yagcsU6cDKjYjgKYIS7f%2BA%3D&reserved=0

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
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 3:55:58 PM

Attachments: 01012023-03312023 STO Quarterly Expenditure Report $500000.00 grant with back up documentation.pdf

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CMeg.Romaniello%40sto.sc.gov%7C233af4fe037c489c78b808db308f9938%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638157165572856827%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YW7POvfesb%2F898jqvk8v304I2kH2afpXIIFQSplx%2FgA%3D&reserved=0

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive
Order 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.
0 J O O d D
Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$500,000.00

Entity Name Town of Blythewood Name Carroll Williamson

Address PO Box 1004, 171 Langford Road Position/Title [Town Administrator

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

Design Development & construction documents for new restrooms & concessio $2,130.00 $2,130.00 -$2,130.00
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,130.00 $0.00 $2,130.00 -$2,130.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

C:;"’MM—"’ Town Administrator
Signature Title

Carroll Williamson 4/3/2023

Printed Name Date






Town of Blythewood

Account QuickReport
January 1 - March 29, 2023

DATE TRANSACTION NUM  NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT CLR AMOUNT BALANCE
TYPE

10-4510 PARKS & RECREATION

10-4510-252 RECREATION GRANT EXPENSE

03/23/2023 Bill 2172X Phase One Consulting, New Restroom & Concession Stand for Park 10-4510 PARKS & RECREATION:10-4510-252 RECREATION GRANT 2,130.00 2,130.00

LLC Schematics EXPENSE

Total for 10-4510-252 RECREATION GRANT EXPENSE $2,130.00

Total for 10-4510 PARKS & RECREATION $2,130.00
$2,130.00

TOTAL

Wednesday, March 29, 2023 01:32 PM GMT-04:00

mn





		01012023-03312023 STO Quarterly Expenditure Report $500000.00 grant

		Untitled




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




Town of E 'thewood

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

Subject: [External] Town of Blythewood STO Quarterly Expenditure Report
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 2:45:22 PM

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CMeg.Romaniello%40sto.sc.gov%7C1a942b8967154bbd42e808db3085bd12%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638157123215187981%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=h%2BcPv%2BlqYzKg%2B0oRB7ujW6Mx8E%2FQCgSZLYEgxglJBeo%3D&reserved=0

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

		Design Development & construction documents for new restrooms & concession building for park												$2,130.00				$2,130.00		-$2,130.00

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

		Grand Total						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$2,130.00		$0.00		$2,130.00		-$2,130.00

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





image1.png








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

Subject: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Payment Confirmation and Quarterly Expenditure Report Information
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 10:25:47 AM

Attachments: Appropriated Grants Letter - Town of Blythewood.pdf

Quarterly Expenditure Report.xIsx

Hello,

Please see attached for your payment confirmation letter.

| have also included your quarterly expenditure report spreadsheet that you will use.

Below is the schedule of when quarterly reports are due. Your first quarterly report will be due April
15, 2023.

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1-9/30 | 10/1-12/31 | 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent.

| understand that since funds are just being received your organization may not have any
expenditures to report for the first two quarters. If that is the case, you will put zeros in the
expenditure section with the quarters that had no expenses.

If you have any questions or issues with the spreadsheet, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Thank you,
Meg

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

THE HONORABLE CURTIS M. LOFTIS, JR.

State Treasurer

February 13, 2023

Carroll Williamson
Town of Blythewood
171 Langford Road
Blythewood, SC 29016

Dear Carroll Williamson:

Thank you for submitting the required documentation outlined in Budget Proviso 117.21 to receive funds
from the Appropriations Act. An ACH payment has been processed for $500,000 representing your
organization’s appropriated contributions. In accordance with Budget Proviso 117.21, you will now need
to submit quarterly updates on funds spent. A schedule has been provided below for your reference. Your
first quarterly report will be due April 15, 2023.

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1-9/30 | 10/1-12/31 | 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent.

The template for the quarterly reports is attached. If your organization has multiple appropriated
contributions, each contribution will need a quarterly report. All completed reports should be submitted via
email to STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.

Should you have any questions, please email me at the address above or call me at (803)734-2658.
Sincerely,

Meg Romaniello
Accounting/Fiscal Manager 11

Wade Hampton Building, 1200 Senate Street (803) 734-2101 Fax (803) 734-2690
Columbia, SC 29201 WWW.treasurer.sc.gov



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

Entity Name Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email

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
Grand Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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

		Entity Name								Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

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

		Grand Total						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

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
email to STO.Appropriated. Contributions@sto.sc.gov.

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

Subject: RE: [External] FW: Message from the South Carolina Secretary of State
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 10:40:02 AM

Good morning,

| have processed the request in our accounting system. It is currently waiting on approval. Once it is
approved, | will send a payment notification email.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 10:29 AM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Message from the South Carolina Secretary of State

Good morning Meg,
I was checking on the status of the $500,000 state earmark for the Town of Blythewood. Can you
give me an update please?

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
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:54 PM

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ca7b06397a3694a2e4cea08db0ab3e748%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638115540016887490%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NWcyjrPAMJbBo5eeQIqIwD5lAcO0Icg88gKgOOW6Vgo%3D&reserved=0
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

Thank you! | will add it to your request form.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:42 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Message from the South Carolina Secretary of State

We have one: 7000141580
Thanks Meg!

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
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:40 PM

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
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ca7b06397a3694a2e4cea08db0ab3e748%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638115540017043704%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p3J7NukCoKEFDEFdCULAEfKa98P%2BQCiUHJCylVsmeHw%3D&reserved=0
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mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

Thank you Carroll! The only other thing | need to know if your vendor number. Below is the link to
use to either create a vendor account or to search for your vendor number. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 2:36 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Message from the South Carolina Secretary of State

Hi Meg,
See attached. Is this all you need?

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 3:40 PM

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

Carroll,
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Thank you for letting me know. We have to have the form back and disburse the funds to the
organization by June 30, 2023.

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:35 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Message from the South Carolina Secretary of State

Meg,

The Blythewood Town Council has not yet amended its budget to include the allocation of the
earmark funds. They will likely do this in February or March. There is no deadline to get this form
to you, is there?

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:19 PM

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
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Thank you for sending that letter! It is exactly what | need for the SOS registration/exemption
portion.

All that | need now is the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form. | have attached a
blank copy in case you need it.

If you have any questions regarding it, please let me know.

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:27 AM

To: Romaniello, Meg <meg.romaniello@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] FW: Message from the South Carolina Secretary of State

Please see attached. Is this what you are waiting for?

Carroll Williamson
Town Administrator

williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov

PO Box 1004 | 171 Langford Rd | Blythewood, SC 29016
803-754-0501 | 803-754-0563-fax | website

From: Charities@sos.sc.gov <Charities@sos.sc.gov>
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2022 12:30 PM

To: Carroll Williamson <williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov>
Subject: Message from the South Carolina Secretary of State

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Town of Blythewood. Maintain caution when opening
external links/attachments

ATTACHED IS AN IMPORTANT NOTIFICATION REGARDING A FILING THAT IS
COMING DUE OR HAS JUST BEEN COMPLETED WITH THE
SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC CHARITIES DIVISION.
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Our office has recently updated the online filing application, please visit our website for
updates and instructions to set up your password.

If you need additional assistance please reply to this email adding the name of your
organization and the user name or ID in the attached letter for the subject line.


https://sos.sc.gov/before-you-file-online

From: Carroll Williamson

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] FW: Message from the South Carolina Secretary of State
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 10:29:08 AM

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

From: Charities@so0s.sc.gov <Charities@s0s.sc.gov>
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
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:53:51 PM

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
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:42:28 PM

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

From: Charities@sos.sc.gov <Charities@so0s.sc.gov>
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
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:40:20 PM

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

From: Charities@so0s.sc.gov <Charities@so0s.sc.gov>
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
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 2:35:49 PM

Attachments: State Earmark Spreadsheet for Athletic Fields.pdf

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
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Caralina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 202219,

This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use
this form te eollact information from the designated organization. The inf ion must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.

State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
[ $500,000.00]5ecretary of State |ashietic Fields at Doko Meadows park ]

r EAFOE [

Entlty Name Town of Blythewood Contact Narme |Carroll Williamson
|Address 171 Langford Road Position/Title  ITown Administrator
City/State/Tip |Blythewood, 5C 29016 - ] Telephone [803]754-0501
[Waebslte www.townofblythewoodse.gov |Email _|williamsonc@townafblythewoodsc.gow
Tax 1D # 5?-0545334!
Entity Type |Munic;:ali7t;||' e |
Vendor # |
Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:
Description Budget Explanation

Athletic Field Plan Design $50,000.00
Guding $150,000.00
Restroom facilities £150,000.00
Lighting $25,000.00
Irrigation $50,000.00
Bleachers $10,000.00/
Utility i lfation $65,000.00

Grand Totai| $500,000.00

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:
Athletic fields are in high demand for the Town of Blythewooed and surrounding area. We intend to build a full-size soccer field with bleachers, restrooms, and lighting. Additionally, there will be
smaller fields for youth soccer and other sparts,

Organization Certifications

1] Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, colar, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be

otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible. |
2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Praviding Contribution listed above. |
13] Organization certifies that it will provide an atcounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above,

4] Organization certifies that it will alfow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds. [

Cofoe thp— Zovin Admint Fider

Organization Signature
Con [/ b0 bhmsop
Printed Name / Eﬁaﬂ ""*? M&f

f State Agency Pr

suideng Conirifrutson

1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency’s mission andfor the purpose specified in the appropriations act of 2022,
2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure

3) State Agency certifies that it will make distqibutions directly to the organization.

4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee,
and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023.

S) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, cc icatians, or other r ials required by Provise 117.21 of the
appropriations act of 2022,

5] State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has comglied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

Agency Head Signature Date

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
mailto:meg.romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ccbdf9fb61796499198b408daf40b07cb%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638090625490426030%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ySPA2bnvywMLElGDXU%2FAg5tcm1mpWyQINqDdaWjKI2U%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Charities@sos.sc.gov
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
This farm must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency praviding the contribution should use

this form te eollact information from the designated organization. The inf ion must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.
.
Amount State e Providl the Contribution Pu ose
$500,000.00 Secreta  of State Athletic Fields at Doko Meadows  ark
f .
Ent MName Town of Bl hewood Contact Name  Carroll Williamson
Address 171 Lan ford Road Position/Title  Town Administrator
Ci fstate | B hewood, 5C 29016 Tele hone 803 754-0501
Webslte www.townofbl hewoodse, ov Email williamsonc@town fbl hewoodsc.
TaxID # 57-0646434
En T Munic ali
Vendor #
Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:
Description Budget Explanation

Athletic Field Plan Design $50,000.00
Grading $150,000.00
Restroom facilities £150,000.00
Lighting $25,000.00
Irrigation $50,000.00
Bleachers $10,000.00/
Utility i lfation $65,000.00

Grand Totai| $500,000.00

Athletic fields are in high demand for the Town of Blythewooed and surrounding area. We intend to build a full-size soccer field with bleachers, restroo |, and light ng  Additionally, there will be
smaller fields for youth soccer and other sparts,

1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shal, upon the grounds of race, creed, color or nat onal origin, be excluded from participation in, be dented the benefit of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or act vity for which this organization s responsible.

2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Praviding Contribution isted above.

3] Organization certifies that it will provide an aceounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution sted above,

4 O anization certifies that it will altow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

2 7o A crte

Organization Signature

7 25

Printed Name

1) State Agency cert fies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified n the appropriations act of 2022

2) State Agency cert fies that the Organization has set forth a publ purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure

3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.

4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the orgaruzation to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee,
and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023

5) State Agency certifies that it will pub sh on their website any and all reports accountings, forms, upd cc ications, or other r ials required by Proviso 117 21 of the
appropriations act of 2022,

6 State en wi certi tothe Office fthe Governorthatit has com lied with the re uirements of Executive Order 2022 19 b June 30, 2023

Agency Head Signature Date

Printed Name



Communication Log

Date: 11/29/2022
Outgoing/Incoming Call: Outgoing

Call Details: Meg Romaniello called Carroll Williamson. They discussed the time frame for when the
funds should be dispersed from the Treasurer’s Office to the organization and how detailed the budget
should be. Carroll stated that he would work on the form and contact Meg if he had any questions.



From: aiSTT Message

To: Romaniello. Meg

Subject: [External] Voice Message from BLYTHEWOOD TOWN (803-754-0501 ) on 11/28/22 9:40 AM for 8037342658
Date: Monday, November 28, 2022 9:41:26 AM

Attachments: 8037540501-112822-094033-8037342658-887007-1.wav

Voice Message from BLYTHEWOOD TOWN (803-754-0501 ) on 11/28/22 9:40
AM (17 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Mary. Hey, it's Carol Williamson with Donna Boyd. | just had a question about the

earmark and if you could give me a call back 803-754-0501. Thank you."

There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.


mailto:giSTT@mutaresoftware.com
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov


From: aiSTT Message

To: Romaniello. Meg

Subject: [External] Voice Message from BLYTHEWOOD TOWN (803-754-0501 ) on 11/22/22 4:25 PM for 8037342658
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 4:27:12 PM

Attachments: 8037540501-112222-162532-8037342658-886327-1.wav

Voice Message from BLYTHEWOOD TOWN (803-754-0501 ) on 11/22/22 4:25
PM (38 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Mick. Hey, it's Carol Williamson of town Blackwood. Just thought I'd give you a call and
kind of talk through the rules with this year, Mark, because this sounds like it's different for
one, we've had before and where there was no particular deadline. It was dedicated to
Blackwood and it just didn't matter when we actually made the request, but it sounds like
it's different for you also, | was wondering if you could give me a call 803-754-0501 thank

you.

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
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 3:40:01 PM

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C2153bcb7b15a46e4bd5208daccc9b934%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638047464012885745%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=avIMHtchtSnKGATRq2%2F6kp5kuJFiebiLRPbqeFhKM6c%3D&reserved=0
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
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:35:52 PM

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Cd7a189ac1b994986964208daccaff55f%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638047353517030298%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TMJ7Il1Z0P7QFnqb32m9n23KMAi2M2X8l%2Bq99nF9qrA%3D&reserved=0

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

To: williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] FW: Message from the South Carolina Secretary of State
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:19:22 PM

Attachments: Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form updated.xIsx
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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ca37b782a29c6410a6f2808daccadafeb%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638047343619285851%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=a1AjlQO90cSi0n%2FIKmJ5HjoXG1ZFKWYiaoXYdZYLa0I%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Charities@sos.sc.gov
mailto:Charities@sos.sc.gov
mailto:williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov

Disbursement Request

				State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution 
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this form to collect information from the designated organization.  The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose



		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name								Contact Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

		Tax ID #

		Entity Type

		Vendor #

		Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:

		Description								Budget		Explanation



















		Grand Total								$0.00



		Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:























		Organization Certifications

		1)  Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.
2)  Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
3)  Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4)  Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.













		Organization Signature						Title



		Printed Name						Date

		Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

		1)  State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act of 2022.
2)  State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3)  State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
4)  State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023.
5)  State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022.
6)  State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

















		Agency Head Signature						Date



		Printed Name





Sheet1

		County

		Municpality

		Nonprofit Organization

		Other

		Private Entity

		School District

		Special Purpose District

		State Agency





Governing Board and Executive

		Governing Board and Executive Officer - Nonprofit Organizations Only
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.

		Members of Your Organization's Governing Board

		Name		Board Position, if applicable













































		Your Organization's Executive Officer

		Name		Title
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

This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order
2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the

contribution should use this form to collect information from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organization
before the funds can be disbursed.

Contribution Information

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
‘ Organization Information Organization Contact Information
Entity Name Contact Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email
Tax ID #
Entity Type
Vendor #
Description Budg Expl ion
Grand Total $0.00

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefi

Organization Certifications

1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.

2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
3) Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4) Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

Organization Signature Title

Printed Name Date

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution
1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act of 2022.
2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.

4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means
Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023.

5) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the
appropriations act of 2022.

6) State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

Agency Head Signature Date

Printed Name



Governing Board and Executive Officer - Nonprofit Organizations Only
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if
applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.

Name Board Position, if applicable

Name Title




From: Carroll Williamson

To: Romaniello, Meg

Subject: [External] FW: Message from the South Carolina Secretary of State
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:27:48 AM

Attachments: CPTASC_66226.pdf

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

From: Charities@so0s.sc.gov <Charities@sos.sc.gov>

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.townofblythewoodsc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmeg.romaniello%40sto.sc.gov%7C7fdc261a036241da517408dacca65abf%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638047312682414508%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GDP3m4n94faqky9k9Sc7zFDNr%2ByMPz7wYLHXLXrbxxs%3D&reserved=0
https://sos.sc.gov/before-you-file-online

State of South Carolina
Office of the Secretary of State
The Honorable Mark Hammond

Nov 13, 2022
Town of Blythewood
Mr. Carroll Williamson Williamson
171 LANGFORD RD
BLYTHEWOOD, SC 29016-8747
RE: Exemption Confirmation Charity Public ID: C16745520

Dear Mr. Carroll Williamson Williamson:

This letter confirms that the Secretary of State's Office has received and accepted your Application for Exemption.
If you submitted your Application for Exemption using the Charities Online Filing System, this letter of
confirmation has been issued pending further review by Division of Public Charities staff.

The exemption for your charitable organization will expire on Nov 15, 2023. If any of the information on your
Application for Exemption form changes throughout the course of the year, please contact our office to make
updates. It is important that this information remain updated so that our office can keep you informed of any
changes that may affect your charitable organization. Additionally, if at any time your charitable organization no
longer qualifies for an exemption, the organization must immediately register with the Secretary of State's Office.
Please note that failure to comply with the registration provisions of the Solicitation of Charitable Funds Act may
result in fines of up to $2,000.00 for each separate violation.

If you have any questions or concerns, please visit our website at www.sos.sc.gov or contact our office using the

contact information below.

Sincerely,

’%Qzaloqk

Kimberly S. Wickersham
Director, Division of Public Charities

South Carolina Secretary of State, Division of Public Charities
1205 Pendleton Street, Suite 525, Columbia, SC 29201
Phone (803) 734-1790 Fax (803) 734-1604 Email: charities@s0s.Sc.g0v WWW.S0S.SC.g2OV
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

Subject: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form and Secretary of State’s Office
registration/exemption

Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:24:24 AM

Importance: High

Good morning,

At this time, we have not received your completed Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request
form or your confirmation of registration or exemption with the South Carolina Secretary of State’s
(“SOS”) Office.

| wanted to reach out to confirm that you received both emails (Enrollment Packet-10/20/22; SOS
registration 11/10/22) that were sent and to check if you had any questions regarding the process,
form, etc.

If you need the emails resent, please let me know and | will be happy to resend them to you.

If you believe you are not the best contact for this, please let me know who | should contact for your
organization.

Please do not hesitate to reach out to me if you have any questions or need any assistance.

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

Subject: Disbursement Requirement: Registration with Secretary of State"s Office
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 12:13:09 PM

Hello,

In order to process disbursements, it is a requirement for receiving organizations to register with the
South Carolina Secretary of State’s (“S0S”) Office. This includes political subdivision (“PSD”)
receivers. PSD’s after registering with the SC SOC’s Office may either receive a registration or a
registration exemption (since they are a governmental entity subject to FOIA). Therefore, if the:

Receiving organization has not registered or obtained an exemption from the SC SOS’s office:
The receiving organization should follow the link below to complete registration or to request a

registration exemption. If selecting a registration exemption, local PSDs would select exemption
A(6). There is no filing fee for this application.

Before You File Online | SC Secretary of State

Upon registration or approval of the registration exemption, the receiver will receive a confirmation
letter from the SC SOS’s office via email. Please provide a copy of the confirmation letter to the SC
Treasurer’s Office so we can include it with the disbursement request.

Receiving organization has a registration on file with the SC SOC’s Office or if a registration

exemption has been granted by the SC SOC’s Office:
Please use the following link to obtain confirmation of your registration or exemption:

https://search.scsos.com/charities

An organization that is currently registered will have a status that says “registered.” An organization
that is currently exempt from registration will have a status that says “exempt.” Please provide a
copy of the webpage showing your status to the SC Treasurer’s Office so we can include it with the
disbursement request.

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsearch.scsos.com%2Fcharities&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Cd303fc5f6eec4aa193c908dac33ed672%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638036971892626408%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fDlTEzG3Mn1MaaNsBTMb0ho2PBVrumjIzabbVGSXTfg%3D&reserved=0
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From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: williamsonc@townofblythewoodsc.gov

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet

Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 11:10:32 AM

Attachments: STO Appropriated Funds Cover Letter - Town of Blythewood.pdf

Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form updated.xIsx

Hello,

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State
government to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the
State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside
organizations. Your organization was selected as one of those outside organizations. | have attached
2 files as part of your enrollment packet. Please read the Appropriated Funds Cover Letter first.
There you will find important information regarding FY 2022-2023 reporting requirements and
guidance on how to complete the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form.

In order for funds to be disbursed to your organization, you will not only need to submit the
Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form but also be registered as a vendor with the
State of South Carolina. If you do not have a vendor number, please use the link below to access new
vendor registration. If you need to update your vendor information you may also do that from the
link below.

https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration

Once you receive your vendor number or if you already have a vendor number, please include it on
the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form in the “Vendor #” section.

All completed forms should be submitted to the STO - Appropriated Contributions email address
listed below.

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

In accordance with Executive Order 2022-19, STO is required to promptly make available for public
review and inspection on our website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates,
communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21. Below is the link to where the
information will be available on our website.

https://treasurer.sc.gov/about-us/transparency/earmark-transparency/

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

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

10/20/2022
Carroll Williamson
Town of Blythewood
171 Langford Road
Blythewood, SC 29016

RE: State Appropriated Contributions, FY 22-23 Reporting Requirements

Dear Carroll Williamson:

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State government
to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the State Treasurer (STO)

reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside organizations. The amount below indicates the
funds which have been allotted in our agency’s budget for your organization.

Organization receiving appropriated funds: Amount
Town of Blythewood $500,000.00

Budget Proviso 117.21 outlines reporting requirements for recipients of appropriated contributions. In
addition, please note that Section 11-9-110 of the South Carolina Code requires that you agree to be audited by the
State Auditor. (A copy of these applicable laws is attached for your convenience.)

Please see enclosed Excel workbook for data we must collect to be able to disburse these funds. This initial
report, along with other information as detailed within the Instructions, must be submitted in electronic format to STO
prior to funds being dispersed. After the funds have been dispersed, you must also file quarterly reports in addition
to a year-end report with STO by June 30, 2023 via a format to be provided prior to that date. Your submissions
will be forwarded to the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, the Chairman of the House Ways and
Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by the STO. Per Governor McMaster’s Executive Order,
any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21
will be made available for public review and inspection on the STO website.

Please note that to be paid by the State of South Carolina, you must be a registered vendor of the State. If you
are not already a registered vendor, please see https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration to complete this
required task. Once known, please ensure you include your State of SC vendor number on the enclosed Earmarked
Appropriations Disbursement Request form when you return it to the STO.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to email the Division of Treasury Management
at STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

,,.f’iW’t/”

Meg Romaniello | Accounting/Fiscal Manager 11
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Office Building

Columbia, SC 29201
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SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER
APPROPRIATED CONTRIBUTIONS REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

INSTRUCTIONS

The South Carolina General Assembly tasked the South Carolina Office of State Treasurer (STO)
with distributing appropriated contributions to your organization. State Budget Proviso 117.21
mandates that each organization receiving a contribution render to the state agency making the
contribution specific information.

The information collection process will take place in multiple parts, Earmarked Appropriations
Disbursement Request form and Quarterly Expenditure Reports. All responses submitted by your
organization should be provided to the STO via STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. If
your organization was appropriated contributions for more than one purpose, please complete
separate forms and reports for each project.

The Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form is due to STO prior to funds being
dispersed.

The Quarterly Expenditure Reports are due to STO every quarter after receiving the funds.
Should the initiative continue beyond June 30, 2022, the organization must continue to provide a
quarterly report until completion.

All responses should reflect the actual expenditures made by the organization as compared
to the appropriated funds provided by STO.

Applicable Law on Reporting Responsibilities
(For additional information, see the document entitled, Law Related to Appropriated Contributions)

Proviso 117.21 requires the following:

e The funds appropriated in this act for contributions shall not be disbursed until a plan
of how the state funds will be spent and how the expenditures will provide a public benefit
are filed with the appropriate state agency.

e No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice
discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.

e After receiving the funds, organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the
respective state agency.

e After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how
the funds were spent.

e State agencies receiving such data from organizations shall forward the information to the
Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the
Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee.

Page 1 of 1
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Effective: July 1, 2022

Law Related to Appropriated
Contributions

Proviso 117.21. GP: Organizations Receiving State Appropriations Report
Each state agency receiving funds that are a direct appropriation to a non-profit organization, prior to
disbursing the funds, shall require from each recipient organization:

1. aplan of how the state funds will be spent and

2. how the expenditures will provide a public benefit.
The Executive Budget Office, Department of Administration shall provide each state agency with a
standard form for collecting the information required.

After receiving the funds, non-profit organizations shall provide guarterly spending updates to the
respective state agency.

After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how the
funds were spent.

State agencies receiving funds pursuant to this provision shall report the information collected to the
Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the
House Ways and Means Committee by June 30th.

No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice discrimination
against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.

Executive Order No. 2022-19 Section 1. C.

I hereby order and direct, pursuant to article 1V, section 17 of the South Carolina Constitution and
sections 1-1-840 and 1-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, that any Executive Branch
agency or department, as further defined herein, that receives earmarked appropriations, as further
defined herein, in the annual Appropriations Act shall promptly make available for public review
and inspection on the agency or department’s website any and all reports, accountings, forms,
updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21.

SECTION 11-9-110. Organization to which contribution is appropriated to submit
statement to Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office as to
nature and function of organization and use of contribution.

Each organization to which a contribution is made in the contributions section of the general
appropriation bill shall submit to the Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal
Affairs Office by the end of the applicable fiscal year a detailed statement explaining the nature
and function of the organization as well as a detailed statement explaining the use that was made
of the contribution. The statements must be available at the office of the Executive Budget
Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office for public inspection and given to a member of
the General Assembly upon request.

A contribution must not be made to an organization until it agrees in writing to allow the State
Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.
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

I hereby order and direct, pursuant to article IV, section 17 of the South Carolina Constitution and
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
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